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Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements: 
 
This Quarterly Report includes forward-looking statements regarding, among other 
things, our plans, strategies and prospects, both business and financial. 
Although we believe that our plans, intentions and expectations reflected in or 
suggested by these forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot assure 
you that we will achieve or realize these plans, intentions or expectations. 
Forward-looking statements are inherently subject to risks, uncertainties and 
assumptions. Many of the forward-looking statements contained in this Quarterly 
Report may be identified by the use of forward-looking words such as "believe," 
"expect," "anticipate," "should," "planned," "estimated" and "potential," among 
others. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially 
from the forward-looking statements we make in this Quarterly Report are set 
forth in this Quarterly Report and in other reports or documents that we file 
from time to time with the Securities and Exchange Commission and include, but 
are not limited to: 
 
      o     our plans to achieve growth by offering new products and services; 
 
      o     our anticipated capital expenditures for our planned upgrades and 
            new equipment and facilities 
 
      o     our ability to fund capital expenditures and any future 
            acquisitions; 
 
      o     our beliefs regarding the effects of governmental regulation on our 
            business; and 
 
      o     our ability to effectively compete in a highly competitive 
            environment. 
 
      o     our ability to obtain equipment, inventory and programming as needed 
            and at a reasonable price. 
 
All forward-looking statements attributable to us or a person acting on our 
behalf are expressly qualified in their entirety by these cautionary statements. 
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                         PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION. 
                          Item 1. Financial Statements. 
 
                  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
                           CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
                    (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE DATA) 
 
 
 
                                                              March 31,      December 31, 
                                                                 2001            2000 * 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
ASSETS                                                       (Unaudited) 
                                                                        
CURRENT ASSETS: 
   Cash and cash equivalents                                 $     19,421    $    130,702 
   Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful 
     accounts of $14,066 and $12,421, respectively                193,811         217,667 
        Receivables from related party                              4,592           6,480 
        Prepaid expenses and other                                 92,656          77,719 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
         Total current assets                                     310,480         432,568 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
 
INVESTMENT IN CABLE PROPERTIES: 
   Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated 
     depreciation of $1,244,119 and $1,061,216, 
     respectively                                               5,500,886       5,267,519 
   Franchises, net of accumulated amortization of 
     $2,197,291 and $1,878,929, respectively                   16,753,694      17,068,702 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
         Total investment in cable properties, net             22,254,580      22,336,221 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
OTHER ASSETS                                                      293,664         274,777 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
                                                             $ 22,858,724    $ 23,043,566 
                                                             ============    ============ 
 
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
   Accounts payable and accrued expenses                     $  1,169,766    $  1,367,234 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
         Total current liabilities                              1,169,766       1,367,234 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
LONG-TERM DEBT                                                 13,707,347      13,060,455 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
 
DEFERRED MANAGEMENT FEES - RELATED PARTY                           13,751          13,751 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES                                       331,857         285,266 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
MINORITY INTEREST                                               4,783,692       4,089,329 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
REDEEMABLE SECURITIES                                                  --       1,104,327 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
 
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY: 
   Class A common stock; $.001 par value; 1.75 billion and 
      1.75 billion shares authorized, respectively; 
      233,800,047 and 233,752,282 shares issued and 
      outstanding, respectively                                       234             234 
   Class B common stock; $.001 par value; 750 million 
     shares authorized; 50,000 shares issued and outstanding           --              -- 
   Preferred stock; $.001 par value; 250 million shares 
     authorized; no shares issued and outstanding                      --              -- 
   Additional paid-in capital                                   4,036,742       4,018,444 
   Accumulated deficit                                         (1,175,580)       (894,881) 
       Accumulated other comprehensive loss                        (9,085)           (593) 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
                     Total shareholders' equity                 2,852,311       3,123,204 
                                                             ------------    ------------ 
                                                             $ 22,858,724    $ 23,043,566 
                                                             ============    ============ 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial 
statements. 
 



- ---------- 
* Agrees with the audited consolidated balance sheet included in the Company's 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000. 
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                  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
                      CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
                  (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA) 
 
 
 
                                                                Three Months     Three Months 
                                                                    Ended           Ended 
                                                                  March 31,       March 31, 
                                                                    2001             2000 
                                                                -------------    ------------- 
                                                                         (Unaudited) 
                                                                            
REVENUES                                                        $     873,797    $     721,604 
                                                                -------------    ------------- 
OPERATING EXPENSES: 
   Operating, general and administrative                              472,147          371,769 
   Depreciation and amortization                                      695,895          546,100 
   Option compensation expense                                          6,038           15,500 
   Corporate expenses                                                  13,721           12,508 
                                                                -------------    ------------- 
                                                                    1,187,801          945,877 
                                                                -------------    ------------- 
 
       Loss from operations                                          (314,004)        (224,273) 
 
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE): 
   Interest expense                                                  (310,832)        (230,914) 
   Interest income                                                         92            5,435 
   Other, net                                                         (59,917)             132 
                                                                -------------    ------------- 
                                                                     (370,657)        (225,347) 
                                                                -------------    ------------- 
 
       Loss before minority interest                                 (684,661)        (449,620) 
 
MINORITY INTEREST IN LOSS OF SUBSIDIARY                               403,962          268,906 
                                                                -------------    ------------- 
 
       Net loss                                                 $    (280,699)   $    (180,714) 
                                                                =============    ============= 
LOSS PER COMMON SHARE, basic and diluted                        $       (1.20)   $       (0.81) 
                                                                =============    ============= 
 
Weighted average common shares outstanding, basic and diluted     233,777,675      221,917,083 
                                                                =============    ============= 
 
 
                  The accompanying notes are an integral part 
                  of these consolidated financial statements. 
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                  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
                      CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
                             (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 
 
 
 
                                                                              Three Months   Three Months 
                                                                                 Ended           Ended 
                                                                                March 31,      March 31, 
                                                                                  2001           2000 
                                                                              -----------    ----------- 
                                                                                      (Unaudited) 
                                                                                        
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
   Net loss                                                                   $  (280,699)   $  (180,714) 
   Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash from operating activities: 
      Minority interest in loss of subsidiary                                    (403,962)      (268,906) 
      Depreciation and amortization                                               695,895        546,100 
      Option compensation expense                                                   6,038         15,500 
      Non-cash interest expense                                                    58,214         42,122 
      Loss on equity investments                                                   12,783             -- 
   Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects from 
   acquisitions: 
      Accounts receivable                                                          27,011         (9,332) 
      Prepaid expenses and other                                                  (11,749)        (8,835) 
      Accounts payable and accrued expenses                                      (271,776)        64,728 
      Receivables from/payables to related party, 
       including deferred management fees                                          14,158         (1,702) 
                                                                              -----------    ----------- 
          Net cash flows from operating activities                               (154,087)       198,961 
                                                                              -----------    ----------- 
 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
   Purchases of property, plant and equipment                                    (524,523)      (259,945) 
   Payments for acquisitions, net of cash acquired                                     --     (1,701,464) 
   Purchase of investments                                                         (3,600)            -- 
   Other investing activities                                                      (2,404)        (6,521) 
                                                                              -----------    ----------- 
          Net cash flows from investing activities                               (530,527)    (1,967,930) 
                                                                              -----------    ----------- 
 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
   Borrowings of long-term debt                                                 3,477,448      4,195,203 
   Repayments of long-term debt                                                (2,880,306)    (2,384,336) 
   Payments for debt issuance costs                                               (31,498)       (47,227) 
   Other financing activities                                                       7,689          2,336 
                                                                              -----------    ----------- 
          Net cash flows from financing activities                                573,333      1,765,976 
                                                                              -----------    ----------- 
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS                                        (111,281)        (2,993) 
 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period                                    130,702        133,706 
                                                                              -----------    ----------- 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period                                      $    19,421    $   130,713 
                                                                              ===========    =========== 
 
CASH PAID FOR INTEREST                                                        $   166,204    $    76,942 
                                                                              ===========    =========== 
 
NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS: 
   Reclassification of redeemable securities to equity 
    and minority interest                                                     $ 1,104,327    $        -- 
                                                                              ===========    =========== 
 
   Issuances of equity as payment for acquisitions                            $        --    $ 1,014,110 
                                                                              ===========    =========== 
 
 
                  The accompanying notes are an integral part 
                  of these consolidated financial statements. 
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                  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
                   NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
                  (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA) 
                                   (UNAUDITED) 
 
1. Organization and Basis of Presentation 
 
Charter Communications, Inc. (Charter) is a holding company whose primary asset 
at March 31, 2001 is a 40.8% controlling equity interest in Charter 
Communications Holding Company, LLC (Charter Holdco). Charter, Charter Holdco 
and its subsidiaries are collectively referred to as the "Company" herein. All 
material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in 
consolidation. The Company owns and operates cable systems serving approximately 
6.4 million customers. The Company currently offers a full range of traditional 
analog cable television services, along with an array of advanced products and 
services such as high-speed cable modems, Internet access and video-on-demand. 
 
2. Responsibility for Interim Financial Statements 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company have been 
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the 
United States for interim financial information and the rules and regulations of 
the Securities and Exchange Commission. Accordingly, certain information and 
footnote disclosures typically included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 
10-K have been condensed or omitted for this Quarterly Report. 
 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements are unaudited. However, in 
the opinion of management, such statements include all adjustments, which 
consist of only normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation 
of the results for the periods presented. Interim results are not necessarily 
indicative of results for a full year. 
 
3. Acquisitions 
 
During 2000, the Company acquired cable systems in five separate transactions 
for an aggregate purchase price of $1.2 billion, net of cash acquired, excluding 
debt assumed of $963.3 million. The purchase prices were allocated to assets and 
liabilities assumed based on relative fair values. The acquisitions were 
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, and accordingly, results 
of operations of the acquired assets have been included in the consolidated 
financial statements from their respective dates of acquisition. 
 
Summarized pro forma operating results of the Company as though all acquisitions 
and dispositions closed during 2000, the issuance and sale of the January 2001 
and 2000 Charter Holdings notes, the issuance of the Charter Convertible Notes, 
and the drawdown of the Charter Holdings 2000 senior bridge loan facility had 
occurred on January 1, 2000, with adjustments to give effect to amortization of 
franchises, interest expense, minority interest, and certain other adjustments, 
follows. The pro forma operating results do not include the effect of the 
pending AT&T Broadband, LLC transactions. Information regarding debt 
transactions which occurred in 2000 can be found in the Company's 2000 Annual 
Report on Form 10-K. 
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                                                              Three Months 
                                                            Ended March 31, 
                                                                  2000 
                                                            ----------------- 
                                                               (Unaudited) 
                                                            
Revenues                                                      $ 763,589 
Loss from operations                                           (240,069) 
Loss before minority interest                                  (501,087) 
Net loss                                                       (211,515) 
Loss per common share, basic and diluted                          (0.91) 
 
 
The unaudited pro forma financial information does not purport to be indicative 
of the consolidated results of operations had these transactions been completed 
as of the assumed date or which may be obtained in the future. 
 
In February 2001, the Company entered into several agreements with AT&T 
Broadband, LLC involving several strategic cable system transactions that will 
result in a net addition of approximately 512,100 customers for the Charter 
cable systems. In the pending AT&T transactions, Charter Holdings expects to 
acquire cable systems from AT&T Broadband serving approximately 573,700 
customers in Missouri, Alabama, Nevada and California for a total of $1.79 
billion. The Company anticipates that a portion of the purchase price will 
consist of an exchange of Charter cable systems valued at $249.0 million serving 
approximately 62,000 customers in Florida. Of the balance of the purchase price, 
up to $501.5 million will be paid in shares of Charter's Class A common stock 
and the remainder will be paid in cash. The Company expects to use a portion of 
the net proceeds from the sale of the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes to pay the 
cash portion of the purchase price of the pending AT&T transactions. The 
transactions are expected to close in the second and/or third quarters of 2001, 
subject to certain closing conditions and regulatory review. 
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4. Long-Term Debt 
 
Long-term debt consists of the following: 
 
 
 
                                                             March 31,     December 31, 
                                                              2001            2000 
                                                          ------------    ------------ 
                                                                     
Charter Communications, Inc.: 
      5.75% convertible senior notes                      $    750,000    $    750,000 
Charter Communications Holdings, LLC: 
   March 1999 Charter Holdings notes: 
      8.250% senior notes                                      600,000         600,000 
      8.625% senior notes                                    1,500,000       1,500,000 
      9.920% senior discount notes                           1,475,000       1,475,000 
   January 2000 Charter Holdings notes: 
      10.00% senior notes                                      675,000         675,000 
      10.25% senior notes                                      325,000         325,000 
      11.75% senior discount notes                             532,000         532,000 
   January 2001 Charter Holdings Notes: 
      10.75% senior notes                                      900,000              -- 
      11.125% senior notes                                     500,000              -- 
      13.50% senior discount notes                             675,000              -- 
   Charter Holdings 2000 senior bridge loan facility                --         272,500 
Renaissance: 
      10.00% senior discount notes                             114,413         114,413 
CC V Holdings, LLC (Avalon): 
      11.875% senior discount notes                            179,750         179,750 
Credit Facilities: 
      Charter Operating                                      3,815,000       4,432,000 
      CC Michigan, LLC and CC New England, LLC (Avalon)             --         213,000 
      CC VI Operating Company, LLC (Fanch)                     901,000         895,000 
      Falcon Cable Communications, LLC                         698,750       1,050,000 
      CC VIII Operating, LLC (Bresnan)                       1,005,000         712,000 
Other debt                                                       1,416           1,971 
                                                          ------------    ------------ 
                                                            14,647,329      13,727,634 
                                                          ------------    ------------ 
Unamortized net discount                                      (939,982)       (667,179) 
                                                          ------------    ------------ 
                                                          $ 13,707,347    $ 13,060,455 
                                                          ============    ============ 
 
 
In January 2001, Charter Holdings, a subsidiary of Charter Holdco, contributed 
all of its equity interests in one of its subsidiaries, CC VIII Holdings, LLC, 
to another subsidiary, CC V Holdings, combining the cable systems acquired in 
the Bresnan and Avalon acquisitions. In connection with this combination, the 
Bresnan credit facilities were amended and restated to, among other things, 
increase borrowing availability by $550.0 million. In addition, all amounts due 
under the Avalon credit facilities were repaid and the credit facilities were 
terminated. 
 
In January 2001, Charter Holdings issued the January 2001 Charter Holdings notes 
with an aggregate principal amount at maturity of $2.075 billion. The January 
2001 Charter Holdings notes are comprised of $900.0 million 10.75% senior notes 
due 2009, $500.0 million 11.125% senior notes due 2011 and $350.6 million of 
13.5% senior discount notes due 2011 with a principal amount at maturity of 
$675.0 million. The net proceeds were approximately $1.7 billion, after giving 
effect to discounts, commissions and expenses. Charter Holdings used all the net 
proceeds to repay all remaining amounts outstanding under the Charter Holdings 
2000 senior bridge loan facility and the CC VI (Fanch) revolving credit facility 
and a portion of amounts outstanding under the Charter Operating and the CC VII 
(Falcon) revolving credit facilities, and for general corporate purposes. 
 
Charter Holdings and Charter Communications Holding Capital Corporation (Charter 
Capital) have entered into a commitment letter with Morgan Stanley Senior 
Funding, Inc. and Goldman Sachs Credit Partners LP and certain other lenders 
(referred to as "prospective lenders"), to provide senior increasing rate bridge 
loans 
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of up to $2 billion for capital expenditures, general corporate purposes and if 
necessary, to fund the cash portion of the pending AT&T transactions. If any 
amount of the pending AT&T transactions are not completed, the commitment would 
be reduced by the amount of the commitment allocated to such portion of the 
transaction, up to $1 billion. In May 2001, the letter was amended. After given 
effect to this amendment and the sale of the Charter Holdings May 2001 senior 
notes, as described in Item 9 below, the availability under the facility will be 
approximately $1 billion. 
 
5. Minority Interest 
 
As of March 31, 2001, minority interest consists primarily of total members' 
equity of Charter Holdco ($7.0 billion) multiplied by 59.2%, the ownership 
percentage of Charter Holdco not owned by Charter, and preferred equity in CC 
VIII, LLC (a subsidiary of Charter) which is held by certain Bresnan sellers. 
Gains and losses arising from the issuance by Charter Holdco of its membership 
units are recorded as capital transactions, thereby increasing or decreasing 
shareholders' equity and decreasing or increasing minority interest on the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. 
 
Changes to minority interest consist of the following (dollars in thousands): 
 
 
                                                         
Balance, December 31, 2000                                 $ 4,089,329 
Minority interest in loss of subsidiary                       (403,962) 
Equity reclassified from redeemable 
  securities (26,539,746 shares of Class A common stock)     1,096,075 
Other                                                            2,250 
                                                           ----------- 
Balance, March 31, 2001                                    $ 4,783,692 
                                                           =========== 
 
 
6. Redeemable Securities 
 
In February 2001, all remaining recission rights which may have existed 
associated with the Company's redeemable securities expired without the security 
holders requesting repurchase of their securities. Accordingly, the Company 
reclassified the respective amounts to minority interest and shareholders' 
equity, as applicable. 
 
7. Revenues 
 
Revenues consist of the following: 
 
 
 
                                                    Three Months Ended March 31, 
                                                    ---------------------------- 
                                                      2001                2000 
                                                    --------            -------- 
                                                                        
Analog video                                        $649,355            $587,551 
Digital video                                         55,047               9,196 
Cable modem                                           25,166               9,712 
Advertising sales                                     55,641              33,278 
Other                                                 88,588              81,867 
                                                    --------            -------- 
                                                    $873,797            $721,604 
                                                    ========            ======== 
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8. Operating, General and Administrative Expenses 
 
Operating, general and administrative expenses consist of the following: 
 
 
 
                                                     Three Months Ended March 31, 
                                                     --------------------------- 
                                                       2001               2000 
                                                     --------           -------- 
                                                                   
General, administrative and service                  $189,503           $168,074 
Analog video programming                              210,374            164,825 
Digital video                                          20,609              4,189 
Cable modem                                            17,646              8,760 
Advertising sales                                      15,265             12,277 
Marketing                                              16,623             11,693 
Other                                                   2,127              1,951 
                                                     --------           -------- 
                                                     $472,147           $371,769 
                                                     ========           ======== 
 
 
9. Comprehensive Loss 
 
Comprehensive loss totaled $289.2 million and $181.5 million for the three 
months ended March 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The Company owns common 
stock that is classified as available-for-sale and reported at market value, 
with unrealized gains and losses recorded as accumulated other comprehensive 
loss in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. In addition, the Company 
records the effective portion of certain derivatives' gains or losses as 
accumulated other comprehensive loss in the accompanying consolidated balance 
sheets. 
 
10. Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities 
 
The Company uses interest rate risk management derivative instruments, such as 
interest rate swap agreements, interest rate cap agreements and interest rate 
collar agreements (collectively referred to herein as interest rate agreements) 
as required under the terms of its credit facilities. The Company's policy is to 
manage interest costs using a mix of fixed and variable rate debt. Using 
interest rate swap agreements, the Company agrees to exchange, at specified 
intervals, the difference between fixed and variable interest amounts calculated 
by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. Interest rate cap 
agreements are used to lock in a maximum interest rate should variable rates 
rise, but enable the Company to otherwise pay lower market rates. Interest rate 
collar agreements are used to limit the Company's exposure to and benefits from 
interest rate fluctuations on variable rate debt to within a certain range of 
rates. 
 
Effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standard No. 133 "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities" 
(SFAS No. 133). The Company's interest rate agreements are recorded in the 
consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2001 as either an asset or liability 
measured at fair value. In connection with the adoption of SFAS No. 133, the 
Company recorded a loss of $23.9 million for the cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle as other expense. The effect of adoption was to increase 
other expense and loss before minority interest, net loss and loss per share by 
$23.9 million, $9.8 million and $0.04, respectively, for the three months ended 
March 31, 2001. 
 
The Company has certain interest rate derivative instruments which have been 
designated as cash flow hedging instruments. Such instruments are those which 
effectively convert variable interest payments on debt instruments into fixed 
payments. For qualifying hedges, SFAS No. 133 allows derivative gains and losses 
to offset related results on hedged items in the consolidated statement of 
operations. The Company has formally documented, designated and assessed the 
effectiveness of transactions that receive hedge accounting. For the three 
months ended March 31, 2001, other expense includes $2.3 million of losses which 
represent cash flow hedge ineffectiveness on interest rate hedge agreements 
arising from differences between the critical terms of the agreements and the 
related hedged obligations. Changes in the fair value of interest rate 
agreements designated as hedging instruments of the variability of cash flows 
associated with floating-rate debt obligations are reported in accumulated other 
comprehensive loss. During the three months ended March 31, 
 
 
                                       10 



   11 
 
2001, the Company recorded $19.9 million to other comprehensive loss 
representing the net loss on derivative instruments designated as cash flow 
hedges. At March 31, 2001, included in other accumulated comprehensive loss was 
a loss of $19.9 million related to derivative instruments designated as cash 
flow hedges. The amounts are subsequently reclassified into interest expense as 
a yield adjustment in the same period in which the related interest on the 
floating-rate debt obligations affects earnings. 
 
Certain interest rate derivative instruments are not designated as hedges as 
they do not meet the effectiveness criteria specified by SFAS No. 133. However, 
the Company believes such instruments are closely correlated with the respective 
debt, thus managing associated risk. Interest rate derivative instruments not 
designated as hedges are marked to fair value with the impact recorded as other 
income or expense. 
 
11. Subsequent Events 
 
In April 2001, the Company filed a registration statement that also became 
effective with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) to offer from time 
to time, in one or more separate offerings, debt securities, which may be senior 
or subordinated; shares of preferred stock ($.001 par value per share); and 
shares of Class A common stock ($.001 par value per share), with an aggregate 
public offering price of up to $4 billion (or its equivalent based on the 
exchange rate at the time of sale) in amounts, at prices and on terms to be 
determined at the time of offering. No stock or debt has been issued under this 
registration statement. 
 
In May 2001, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued 9.625% senior notes due 
2009 in the aggregate principal amount of $350 million, 10.000% senior notes due 
2011 in the aggregate principal amount of $575 million and 11.750% senior 
discount notes due 2011 in the aggregate principal amount at maturity of $1.018 
billion in Rule 144A and Regulation S private placements. The net proceeds are 
being used to pay the cash portion of the purchase price of the pending AT&T 
transactions, repay all amounts outstanding under the revolving credit 
facilities of our subsidiaries and for general corporate purposes, including 
capital expenditures. Pending such use of proceeds, we may invest a portion of 
the net proceeds of this offering temporarily in short-term marketable 
securities. 
 
On May 10, 2001, the Company and the prospective lenders under the Charter 
Holdings 2001 senior bridge loan committed facility amended the commitment 
letter. After giving effect to this amendment and the closing of the offering of 
the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes, the availability under the committed 
facility will be approximately $1 billion. 
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results 
of Operations. 
 
      Reference is made to the "Certain Trends and Uncertainties" section below 
in this Management's Discussion and Analysis for a discussion of important 
factors that could cause actual results to differ from expectations and 
non-historical information contained herein. 
 
      General 
 
      Charter Communications, Inc. is a holding company whose primary asset at 
March 31, 2001 is a 40.8% controlling equity interest in Charter Holdco. We own 
and operate cable systems serving approximately 6.4 million customers. The 
Company currently offers a full range of traditional analog cable television 
services, along with an array of advanced services such as interactive video 
programming, high speed Internet access and video on demand. 
 
      The following table presents various operating statistics as of March 31, 
2001 and March 31, 2000: 
 
 
 
                                               March 31, 2001     March 31, 2000 
                                               --------------     -------------- 
                                                                
Analog Video 
 
Homes Passed                                      10,258,300          9,895,400 
Basic Customers                                    6,349,800          6,152,000 
Basic Penetration                                      61.9%              62.2% 
Premium Units                                      5,199,700          3,088,000 
Premium Penetration                                    81.9%              50.2% 
Average Monthly Revenue per 
   Basic Customer                                 $    45.87         $    39.10 
 
Digital Video 
 
Homes Passed                                       8,811,900          4,808,300 
Digital Customers                                  1,343,700            224,700 
Penetration                                            15.2%               4.7% 
Digital Converters Deployed                        1,697,000            266,500 
 
Cable Modem 
 
Homes Passed                                       5,688,800          5,081,300 
Cable Modem Customers                                343,300            122,900 
Penetration                                             6.0%               2.4% 
 
 
      Acquisitions 
 
      The following table sets forth information on acquisitions since January 
1, 2000: 
 
 
 
                                                   Purchase 
                                                     Price, 
                                                 Including Debt 
                                 Acquisition        Assumed        Acquired 
                                     Date         (in millions)   Customers 
                                 -----------      -----------    ----------- 
                                                           
Interlake                           1/00            $    13          6,000 
Bresnan                             2/00              3,078        695,800 
Capital Cable                       4/00                 60         23,200 
Farmington Cable                    4/00                 15          5,700 
Kalamazoo                           9/00                171         50,700 
                                                    -------        ------- 
   Total                                            $ 3,337        781,400 
                                                    =======        ======= 
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      Pending AT&T Transactions 
 
      In February 2001, the Company entered into several agreements with AT&T 
Broadband, LLC involving several strategic cable system transactions that will 
result in a net addition of approximately 512,100 customers for our cable 
systems. In the pending AT&T transactions, the Company expects to acquire cable 
systems from AT&T Broadband serving approximately 573,700 customers in Missouri, 
Alabama, Nevada and California for a total of $1.79 billion. The Company 
anticipates that a portion of the purchase price will consist of an exchange of 
Charter cable systems valued at $249.0 million serving approximately 62,000 
customers in Florida. Of the balance of the purchase price, up to $501.5 million 
will be paid in share of Charter's Class A common stock and the remainder will 
be paid in cash. The Company expects to use a portion of the net proceeds from 
the sale of the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes to pay the cash portion of the 
purchase price of the pending AT&T transactions. The AT&T transactions are 
expected to close in the second and/or third quarters of 2001, subject to 
certain closing conditions and regulatory review. 
 
      Results of Operations 
 
      Three Months Ended March 31, 2001 Compared to Three Months Ended March 31, 
2000 
 
      The following table sets forth the percentages of revenues that items in 
the statements of operations constitute for the indicated periods (dollars in 
millions, except per share data): 
 
 
 
                                                      Three Months                    Three Months 
                                                          Ended                          Ended 
                                                     March 31, 2001                  March 31, 2000 
                                               -------------------------        ------------------------- 
                                                Amount             %             Amount             % 
                                               ---------       ---------        ---------       --------- 
                                                                                         
Statements of Operations: 
Revenues ................................      $   873.8           100.0%       $   721.6           100.0% 
                                               ---------       ---------        ---------       --------- 
Operating expenses: 
  Operating, general and administrative .          472.2            54.0%           371.8            51.5% 
  Depreciation and amortization .........          695.9            79.6%           546.1            75.7% 
 
  Option compensation expense ...........            6.0             0.7%            15.5             2.2% 
 
  Corporate expenses ....................           13.7             1.6%            12.5             1.7% 
                                               ---------       ---------        ---------       --------- 
 
Total operating expenses ................        1,187.8           135.9%           945.9           131.1% 
                                               ---------       ---------        ---------       --------- 
Loss from operations ....................         (314.0)          (35.9%)         (224.3)          (31.1%) 
 
Interest expense ........................         (310.8)          (35.6%)         (230.9)          (32.0%) 
 
Interest income .........................             --              --              5.4             0.7% 
 
Other income (expense) ..................          (59.9)           (6.9%)            0.2              -- 
                                               ---------       ---------        ---------       --------- 
Loss before minority interest ...........         (684.7)          (78.4%)         (449.6)          (62.4%) 
                                               ---------       ---------        ---------       --------- 
Minority interest in loss of subsidiary..          404.0            46.2%           268.9            37.3% 
                                               ---------       ---------        ---------       --------- 
Net loss ................................      $  (280.7)          (32.2%)      $  (180.7)          (25.1%) 
                                               =========       =========        =========       ========= 
Loss per common share, basic and diluted       $   (1.20)                       $   (0.81) 
                                               =========                        ========= 
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      Revenues. Revenues increased by $152.2 million, or 21%, from $721.6 
million for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to $873.8 million for the 
three months ended March 31, 2001. System operations acquired after January 1, 
2000 accounted for $39.1 million, or 26%, of the increase, while systems 
acquired before January 1, 2000 accounted for $113.1 million, or 74% of the 
increase. Revenues by service offering are as follows (dollars in millions): 
 
 
 
                          Three months ended March 31, 
                      ------------------------------------ 
                            2001                2000 
                      ----------------    ---------------- 
                                 % of                % of                 % 
                      Amount   Revenues   Amount   Revenues   Change    Change 
                      ------    ------    ------    ------    ------    ------ 
                                                          
Analog video          $649.4        75%   $587.5        82%   $ 61.9        11% 
Digital video           55.0         6%      9.2         1%     45.8       498% 
Cable modem             25.2         3%      9.7         1%     15.5       160% 
Advertising sales       55.6         6%     33.3         5%     22.3        67% 
Other                   88.6        10%     81.9        11%      6.7         8% 
                      ------    ------    ------    ------    ------    ------ 
                      $873.8       100%   $721.6       100%   $152.2        21% 
                      ======              ======              ====== 
 
 
      Analog video customers increased by 197,800 to 6,349,800 at March 31, 2001 
as compared to 6,152,000 at March 31, 2000. Of this increase, approximately 
72,700 customer additions were the result of acquisitions. The remaining 
increase of 125,100 customers relates to internal growth. 
 
      Digital video customers increased by 1,119,000 to 1,343,700 at March 31, 
2001 from 224,700 at March 31, 2000. The increase was primarily due to internal 
growth which continues to increase as we upgrade our systems to provide advanced 
services to a larger customer base. Increased marketing efforts and strong 
demand for this service have also contributed to the increase. 
 
      Cable modem customers increased by 220,400, to 343,300 at March 31, 2001 
from 122,900 at March 31, 2000. The increase was primarily due to internal 
growth. Our system upgrades continue to increase our ability to offer high-speed 
interactive service to a larger customer base. Growth in cable modem services 
was also the result of strong marketing efforts coupled with increased demand 
for such services. 
 
      Advertising sales increased $22.3 million, from $33.3 million for the 
three months ended March 31, 2000 to $55.6 million for the three months ended 
March 31, 2001. The increase was primarily due to internal growth. As a result 
of our rebuild efforts, we experienced increased capacity due to expanded 
channel line-ups. 
 
      Operating, General and Administrative Costs. Operating, general and 
administrative costs increased by $100.3 million, from $371.8 million for the 
three months ended March 31, 2000 to $472.1 million for the three months ended 
March 31, 2001. System operations acquired after January 1, 2000 accounted for 
$22.6 million, or 23%, of the increase in 2001 while systems acquired before 
January 1, 2000 accounted for $77.7 million, or 77%. Key components of expense 
as a percentage of revenues are as follows (dollars in millions): 
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                         Three months ended March 31, 
                      ----------------------------------- 
                            2001                2000 
                      -----------------  ---------------- 
                                 % of               % of                 % 
                      Amount   Revenues  Amount   Revenues   Change    Change 
                      ------   --------  ------   --------   ------    ------ 
                                                       
General, 
  administrative 
  and service         $189.5       22%   $168.0       23%   $ 21.5       13% 
Analog video 
programming            210.4       24%    164.8       23%     45.6       28% 
Digital video           20.6        2%      4.2        1%     16.4      390% 
Cable modem             17.6        2%      8.8        1%      8.8      100% 
Advertising sales       15.3        2%     12.3        2%      3.0       24% 
Marketing               16.6        2%     11.7        2%      4.9       42% 
Other                    2.1       --       2.0       --       0.1        5% 
                      ------             ------             ------ 
                      $472.1             $371.8             $100.3 
                      ======             ======             ====== 
 
 
      The increase in general, administrative and service costs of $21.5 million 
reflects an increase of $7.2 million, or 33%, related to operations acquired 
after January 1, 2000. The remaining increase of $14.3 million was due to 
increased spending on customer care coupled with overall continued growth. Of 
the $45.6 million increase in analog video programming, approximately $9.4 
million, or 21%, related to operations acquired after January 1, 2000. The 
remaining increase of $36.2 million was due to continued inflationary or 
negotiated increases, particularly in sports programming, coupled with increased 
channel capacity. The increase in digital video costs of $16.4 million reflects 
an increase of $1.8 million related to operations acquired after January 1, 
2000. The remaining increase of $14.6 million was due to internal growth of 
these advanced services. The increase in cable modem costs of $8.8 million 
reflects an increase of $0.5 million related to operations acquired after 
January 1, 2000. The remaining increase was due to internal growth. Advertising 
sales costs increased $3.0 million, of which the majority related to operations 
acquired after January 1, 2000. Marketing expenses increased $4.9 million to 
$16.6 million in 2001 related to promotions of advanced product offerings, 
including digital cable and high-speed Internet service. 
 
      Gross Margin. Gross margin decreased by 2%, from 48% for the three months 
ended March 31, 2000 to 46% for the three months ended March 31, 2001. Gross 
margin on analog video decreased by 4.3% from 71.9% for the three months ended 
March 31, 2000 to 67.6% in 2001 due to continued inflation and negotiated 
increases in programming. Digital video gross margin increased 8.2% from 54.3% 
for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to 62.5% in 2001 primarily due to an 
increased customer base. Cable modem gross margin also increased 20.9% from 9.3% 
for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to 30.2% in 2001 due to the 
significant growth in customer base compared to the prior year. Advertising 
sales gross margin increased 9.5% due to our significant system upgrades, which 
resulted in expanded channel capacity. 
 
      Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and amortization expense 
increased by $149.8 million, from $546.1 million for the three months ended 
March 31, 2000 to $695.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2001. This 
increase was due to a full quarter of expense on the fixed assets and franchises 
related to our 2000 acquisitions and an increase in capital expenditures of 
$264.6 million to rebuild and upgrade our cable systems compared to first 
quarter 2000. 
 
      Option Compensation Expense. Option compensation expense decreased by $9.5 
million, from $15.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to $6.0 
million for the three months ended March 31, 2001. The expense related to option 
grants at the time of our initial public offering at exercise prices less than 
the estimated fair value of our stock at the time of grant, resulting in 
compensation expense being accrued over the vesting period of the options. 
Expense will continue to be recorded at a decreasing rate until the last vesting 
period lapses in April 2004. 
 
      Corporate Expenses. Corporate expenses increased by $1.2 million, from 
$12.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to $13.7 million for the 
three months ended March 31, 2001. The increase was the result of growth from 
acquisitions and internal growth. 
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      Interest Expense. Interest expense increased by $79.9 million, from $230.9 
million for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to $310.8 million for the 
three months ended March 31, 2001. The increase in interest expense was a result 
of increased average debt outstanding during the first quarter in 2001 of $13.6 
billion compared to $9.9 billion in the first quarter of 2000, coupled with an 
increase in our average borrowing rate of 0.1% from 8.63% in the first quarter 
of 2000 to 8.73% in the first quarter of 2001. Our average borrowing rate 
increased primarily as a result of our issuance of high-yield notes in January 
2001 (referred to as the January 2001 Charter Holdings notes). The increased 
debt primarily relates to capital expenditures. 
 
      Interest Income. Interest income decreased by $5.3 million, from $5.4 
million for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to $0.1 million for the three 
months ended March 31, 2001. The decrease in interest income was due to lower 
cash on hand at March 31, 2001 over March 31, 2000 as a result of our continued 
capital expenditures to upgrade, rebuild, and expand our cable systems, to 
develop new products and services and to deploy digital converters. 
 
      Other Income (Expense). Other expense fluctuated by $60.0 million, from 
$0.1 million of income for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to $59.9 
million of expense for the three months ended March 31, 2001. This decrease was 
due to a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle of $23.9 million 
related to our adoption of SFAS No. 133 on January 1, 2001, a current period 
loss of $21.8 million on interest rate agreements also as a result of adoption 
of SFAS No. 133 and losses of $12.8 million primarily on investments carried on 
the equity method. 
 
      Minority Interest. Minority interest increased by $135.1 million, from 
$268.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to $404.0 million for 
the three months ended March 31, 2001. The minority interest represents the 
ownership in Charter Holdco by entities other than Charter. 
 
      Net Loss. Net loss increased by $100.0 million, from $180.7 million for 
the three months ended March 31, 2000 to $280.7 million for the three months 
ended March 31, 2001 as a result of the factors described above. 
 
      Loss per Common Share. The loss per common share increased by $0.39, from 
$0.81 per common share for the three months ended March 31, 2000 to $1.20 per 
common share for the three months ended March 31, 2001 as a result of the 
factors described above, partially offset by an increase in weighted average 
shares outstanding. 
 
      Liquidity and Capital Resources 
 
      Our business requires significant cash to fund acquisitions, capital 
expenditures, debt service costs and ongoing operations. We have historically 
funded and expect to fund future liquidity and capital requirements through cash 
flows from operations, borrowings under our credit facilities and debt and 
equity transactions. Our cash flows used in and provided by operating activities 
were $154.1 million and $199.0 million for the three months ended March 31, 2001 
and 2000, respectively. As of March 31, 2001, we have availability of $2.2 
billion under our bank credit facilities. In recent years, we have incurred 
significant additional debt to fund our capital expenditures and growth through 
acquisition. Our significant amount of debt may adversely affect our ability to 
obtain financing in the future and react to changes in our business. We may 
incur substantial additional debt in the future. Our credit facilities and other 
debt instruments contain various financial and operating covenants that could 
adversely impact our ability to operate our business, including restrictions on 
the ability of our operating subsidiaries to distribute cash to their parents. 
See "--Certain Trends and Uncertainties--Restrictive Covenants" for further 
information. 
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      Investing Activities 
 
      Capital Expenditures. We have substantial ongoing capital expenditure 
requirements. We make capital expenditures primarily to upgrade, rebuild and 
expand our cable systems, as well as for system improvements, for the 
development of new products and services and digital converters. 
 
      Upgrading our cable systems will enable us to offer advanced products and 
services, including digital television, additional channels and tiers, expanded 
pay-per-view options, high-speed Internet access, video-on-demand and 
interactive services to a larger customer base. 
 
      We made capital expenditures, excluding acquisitions of cable systems, of 
$524.5 million and $259.9 million for the three months ended March 31, 2001 and 
2000, respectively. The majority of the capital expenditures in 2001 relates to 
our accelerated rebuild and upgrade program and converters, and was funded from 
cash flows from operations and borrowings under credit facilities. 
 
      Excluding the pending AT&T transactions, for 2001, 2002 and 2003, we 
expect to spend a total of approximately $2.9 billion, $1.75 billion and $950 
million, respectively, to upgrade and rebuild our systems in order to offer 
advanced services to our customers. In addition, with regard to the AT&T systems 
we expect to acquire, we anticipate rebuild costs associated with the AT&T 
systems we expect to acquire to total approximately $350 million. In 2001, our 
capital expenditures will include extensions of systems, development of new 
products and services, purchases of converters, system improvements and the 
build-out of six new advanced customer call centers. The amount that we spend on 
these types of capital expenditures will depend on the level of our growth in 
digital cable customer base and in the delivery of other advanced services. 
Giving effect to the issuance and sale of the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes 
and if we borrow the full amount available under the amended Charter Holdings 
2001 senior bridge loan facility, we will have sufficient capital to satisfy our 
previously projected funding shortfall of $300 million to $500 million. If there 
is accelerated growth in digital cable customers or in the delivery of other 
advanced services however, we may need additional capital. 
 
      We cannot be sure that our anticipated levels of capital expenditures will 
be sufficient to accomplish our planned system upgrades, expansion and 
maintenance and to roll out advanced services or that we will be able to acquire 
necessary plant and equipment from vendors to complete our upgrade and rebuild 
on schedule. If we are not able to obtain financing sufficient to fund our 
planned upgrades and other capital expenditures, it could adversely affect our 
ability to offer new products and services and compete effectively, and could 
adversely affect our growth, financial condition and results of operations. See 
"--Certain Trends and Uncertainties" for further information. 
 
      Financing Activities 
 
      As of March 31, 2001, long-term debt totaled approximately $13.7 billion. 
 
      January 2001 Charter Holdings Notes. On January 5, 2001, Charter Holdings 
and Charter Capital issued $900 million 10.75% senior notes due 2009, $500 
million 11.125% senior notes due 2011 and $350.6 million 13.5% senior discount 
notes due 2011 with a principal amount at maturity of $675 million. The net 
proceeds were approximately $1.7 billion, after giving effect to discounts, 
commissions and expenses. The net proceeds from the January 2001 Charter 
Holdings notes were used to repay all remaining amounts outstanding under the 
Charter Holdings 2000 senior bridge loan facility and the CC VI (Fanch) 
revolving credit facility and a portion of the amounts outstanding under the 
Charter Operating and the CC VII (Falcon) revolving credit facilities, and for 
general corporate purposes. 
 
      The 10.75% senior notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. Interest is 
payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1, beginning October 1, 2001 until 
maturity. 
 
      The 11.125% senior notes are redeemable at our option at amounts 
decreasing from 106.750% to 100% of par value beginning on January 15, 2006, 
plus accrued and unpaid interest, to the date of redemption. At any 
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time prior to January 15, 2004, the issuers may redeem up to 35% of the 
aggregate principal amount of the 11.125% Senior Notes at a redemption price of 
111.125% of the principal amount under certain conditions. Interest is payable 
semi-annually in arrears on January 15 and July 15, beginning on July 15, 2001, 
until maturity. 
 
      The 13.5% senior discount notes are redeemable at the option of the 
issuers at amounts decreasing from 105.563% to 100% of the accreted value 
beginning January 15, 2006. At any time prior to January 15, 2004, the issuers 
may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 13.5% senior 
discount notes at a redemption price of 113.5% of the accreted value under 
certain conditions. Interest is payable in arrears on January 15 and July 15, 
beginning on July 15, 2006, until maturity. The discount on the 13.5% senior 
discount notes is being accreted using the effective interest method. 
 
      Charter Holdings 2001 Senior Bridge Loan Commitment. Charter Holdings and 
Charter Capital have entered into a commitment letter with Morgan Stanley Senior 
Funding, Inc. and Goldman Sachs Credit Partners L.P. and other lenders to 
provide senior increasing rate bridge loans of up to $2 billion for capital 
expenditures, general corporate purposes and if necessary, to fund the cash 
portion of the pending AT&T transactions. If any of the pending AT&T 
transactions are not completed, the commitment would be reduced by the amount of 
the commitment allocated to such portion of the transaction, up to $1 billion. 
In May 2001, the letter was amended. After given effect to this amendment and 
the sale of the Charter Holdings May 2001 senior notes, as described in Item 9 
below, the availability under the facility will be approximately $1 billion. 
 
      On May 10, 2001, Charter Holdings and the prospective lenders amended the 
commitment letter for the committed facility. After giving effect to this 
amendment and the closing of the offering of the May 2001 Charter Holdings 
notes, the availability under the committed facility will be approximately $1 
billion. 
 
      The bridge loans would bear interest initially at a rate equal to the 
bid-side yield of the 11.125% Senior Notes, less 25 basis points. The rate would 
increase by 125 basis points at the end of the first 90 days after funding, and 
50 basis points for each 90-day period after the first 90 days. 
 
      The commitment expires on December 31, 2001. The bridge loans would mature 
one year from the date of first funding, but if not repaid in full by such date 
will automatically convert into senior term loans that would be due nine years 
after such conversion. Interest on the senior term loans would initially be the 
rate then in effect for the bridge loans, plus 50 basis points, and would 
increase by 50 basis points at every 90-day period after such conversion. 
 
      Following any conversion of the bridge loans into senior term loans, the 
lenders would have the right to request that their notes be exchanged for notes 
that would be issued under an indenture with covenants and events of default 
similar to those in the 11.125% senior notes, but redeemable at the option of 
Charter Holdings until the fifth anniversary of the first funding of the bridge 
loan. After the fifth anniversary, the notes would be redeemable at a premium of 
one-half of the coupon on the note, declining ratably annually to zero on the 
date that is two years prior to the maturity date. The bridge loan agreement 
would require that the borrowers file a shelf registration statement with 
respect to the exchange notes and to use commercially reasonable efforts to have 
the statement become effective and available to allow for unrestricted resales 
of the exchange notes. The exchange notes would bear interest at the higher of 
the rate of interest applicable to the senior term loans and the bid-side yield 
of the 11.125% Charter Holdings senior notes. 
 
      Interest on the bridge loans, senior term loans or exchange notes would 
not be lower than 9% and may not exceed 15% annually. 
 
      The prospective lenders' commitments to us are subject to a number of 
conditions. We cannot assure you that such conditions will be met. If these 
conditions are not met, these funds will not be available to us and, we will 
need to obtain alternative financing to fund our anticipated capital 
expenditures and meet our other obligations. 
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      April 2001 Shelf Registration. In April 2001, we filed a registration 
statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) to offer from time 
to time, in one or more separate offerings, debt securities, which may be senior 
or subordinated; shares of preferred stock ($.001 par value per share); and 
shares of Class A common stock ($.001 par value per share), with an aggregate 
public offering price of up to $4 billion (or its equivalent based on the 
exchange rate at the time of sale) in amounts, at prices and on terms to be 
determined at the time of offering. The registration statement became effective 
with the SEC in April 2001. No stock or debt has been issued under this 
registration statement to date. 
 
      May 2001 Charter Holdings Notes. The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes were 
issued under three separate indentures, each dated as of May 15, 2001, each 
among Charter Holdings and Charter Capital, as the issuers, and BNY Midwest 
Trust Company, as trustee. 
 
      The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes are general unsecured obligations of 
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital. The May 2001 9.625% Charter Holdings notes 
issued in the aggregate principal amount of $350 million mature on November 15, 
2009. The May 2001 10.000% Charter Holdings notes issued in the aggregate 
principal amount of $575 million mature on May 15, 2011. The May 2011 11.750% 
Charter Holdings notes issued in the aggregate principal amount at maturity of 
$1.018 billion mature on May 15, 2011. Cash interest on the May 2001 11.750% 
Charter Holdings notes will not accrue prior to May 15, 2006. 
 
      The May 2001 Charter Holdings notes are senior debts of Charter Holdings 
and Charter Capital. They rank equally with the current and future unsecured and 
unsubordinated debt of Charter Holdings, including the March 1999, January 2000 
and January 2001 notes. 
 
      Charter Holdings and Charter Capital will not have the right to redeem the 
May 2001 9.625% Charter Holdings notes prior to their maturity date on November 
15, 2009. Before May 15, 2004, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital may redeem 
up to 35% of the May 2001 10.000% Charter Holdings notes and the May 2001 
11.750% Charter Holdings notes, in each case, at a premium with proceeds of 
certain offerings of equity securities. In addition, on or after May 15, 2006, 
Charter Holdings and Charter Capital may redeem some or all of the May 2001 
10.000% Charter Holdings notes and the May 2001 11.750% Charter Holdings notes 
at any time, in each case, at a premium. The optional redemption price declines 
to 100% of the principal amount of the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes redeemed, 
plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, for redemption on or after May 15, 
2009. 
 
      In the event of a specified change of control event, Charter Holdings and 
Charter Capital must offer to repurchase any then outstanding May 2001 Charter 
Holdings notes at 101% of their aggregate principal amount or accreted value, as 
applicable, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. 
 
      The indentures governing the May 2001 Charter Holdings notes contain 
substantially identical events of default, affirmative covenants and negative 
covenants as those contained in the indentures governing the Charter Holdings 
March 1999, January 2000 and January 2001 notes. 
 
      Outlook 
 
      During the first quarter of 2001, we have continued to aggressively roll 
out our advanced services, focusing on digital cable and cable modem. We have 
met or exceeded all of our expectations for the first quarter. 
 
      We believe we are on target to achieve our previously stated targets of 
14-16% revenue growth and 12-14% operating cash flow growth, after corporate 
overhead expense and before depreciation and amortization, as compared to pro 
forma 2000 results. We have continued to grow our basic customer base and basic 
customer growth is expected to exceed 2% in 2001, as previously stated. Digital 
customer growth in the first quarter exceeded our expectations and we believe we 
are on target for 2 million digital customers by the end of 2001. Cable modem 
growth in the first quarter also exceeded our expectations and we have revised 
original targets from 500,000 customers to between 550,000 and 600,000 customers 
by the end of 2001. 
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      Margins in the first quarter were affected by increases in analog 
programming and wage increases without the benefit of annual price increases, 
which normally occur in the late first and second quarters. As price increases 
take effect and our advanced service customer base grows, we expect margins to 
increase each quarter throughout the year. 
 
      Certain Trends and Uncertainties 
 
      The following discussion highlights a number of trends and uncertainties, 
in addition to those discussed elsewhere in this Quarterly Report, that could 
materially impact our business, results of operations and financial condition. 
 
      Substantial Leverage. As of March 31, 2001, our total debt was 
approximately $13.7 billion. We may incur significant additional debt in the 
future to fund the expansion, maintenance and upgrade of our cable systems. Our 
ability to make payments on our debt and to fund our planned capital 
expenditures for upgrading our cable systems and our ongoing operations will 
depend on our ability to generate cash and secure financing in the future. This, 
to a certain extent, is subject to general economic, financial, competitive, 
legislative, regulatory and other factors beyond our control. We cannot assure 
you that our business will generate sufficient cash flow from operations, or 
that future borrowings will be available to us under our existing credit 
facilities, new facilities or from other sources of financing at acceptable 
rates or in an amount sufficient to enable us to repay our debt, to grow our 
business or to fund our other liquidity and capital needs. 
 
      Variable Interest Rates. At March 31, 2001, approximately 47% of our debt 
bears interest at variable rates that are linked to short-term interest rates. 
In addition, a significant portion of debt we might arrange in the future will 
bear interest at variable rates. If interest rates rise, our costs relative to 
those obligations will also rise. At March 31, 2001, our weighted average rate 
on outstanding bank commitments, including the impact of interest rate hedge 
agreements is approximately 7.43% and approximately 9.55% on high-yield debt 
resulting in a blended weighted average rate of 8.58%. See discussion in Item 3 
relative to our interest rate risk. 
 
      Restrictive Covenants. Our credit facilities and the indentures governing 
our outstanding debt contain a number of significant covenants that, among other 
things, restrict our ability and the ability of our subsidiaries to: 
 
      o     pay dividends or make other distributions; 
      o     make certain investments or acquisitions; 
      o     dispose of assets or merge; 
      o     incur additional debt; 
      o     issue equity; 
      o     repurchase or redeem equity interests and debt; 
      o     create liens; and 
      o     pledge assets. 
 
      Furthermore, in accordance with our credit facilities we are required to 
maintain specified financial ratios and meet financial tests. The ability to 
comply with these provisions may be affected by events beyond our control. The 
breach of any of these covenants will result in default under the applicable 
debt agreement or instrument, which could trigger acceleration of the debt. Any 
default under our credit facilities or the indentures governing our outstanding 
debt may adversely affect our growth, our financial condition and our results of 
operations and the ability to repay amounts due under the notes we have issued. 
 
      New Services and Products Growth Strategy. We expect that a substantial 
portion of any of our future growth will be achieved through revenues from 
additional services. We cannot assure you that we will be able to offer new 
advanced services successfully to our customers or that those new advanced 
services will generate revenues. The amount of our capital expenditures and 
related roll-out of advanced services may be limited by the availability of 
certain equipment (in particular, digital set-top terminal and cable modems) due 
to production capacity constraints of certain vendors and materials shortages. 
We continue to work with our 
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primary vendors to address such problems and have been assured that we will have 
an adequate supply to meet our demand. If we are unable to grow our cash flow 
sufficiently, we may be unable to fulfill our obligations or obtain alternative 
financing. 
 
      Management of Growth. We have experienced rapid growth that has placed and 
is expected to continue to place a significant strain on our management, 
operations and other resources. Our future success will depend in part on our 
ability to continue to successfully integrate the operations acquired and to 
attract and retain qualified personnel. No significant severance cost was 
incurred in conjunction with acquisitions in 1999 and 2000. The failure to 
retain or obtain needed personnel or to implement management, operating or 
financial systems necessary to successfully integrate acquired operations or 
otherwise manage growth when and as needed could have a material adverse effect 
on our business, results of operations and financial condition. 
 
      Regulation and Legislation. Cable systems are extensively regulated at the 
federal, state, and local levels. Effective March 31, 1999, the scope of rate 
regulation was reduced so that it continues to impact only the lowest level of 
basic cable service and associated equipment. This change affords cable 
operators greater pricing flexibility, although Congress could revisit this 
issue if confronted with substantial rate increases. 
 
      Cable operators also face significant regulation of their channel 
capacity. They currently can be required to devote substantial capacity to the 
carriage of programming that they would not carry voluntarily, including certain 
local broadcast signals, local public, educational and government access users, 
and unaffiliated commercial leased access programmers. This carriage burden 
could increase in the future, particularly if the Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC) were to require cable systems to carry both the analog and 
digital versions of local broadcast signals. The FCC is currently conducting a 
proceeding in which it is considering this channel usage possibility, although 
it recently issued a tentative decision against such dual carriage. 
 
      There is also uncertainty whether local franchising authorities, state 
regulators, the FCC or the U.S. Congress will impose obligations on cable 
operators to provide unaffiliated Internet service providers with access to 
cable plant on non-discriminatory terms. If they were to do so, and the 
obligations were found to be lawful, it could complicate our operations in 
general, and our Internet operations in particular, from a technical and 
marketing standpoint. These access obligations could adversely impact our 
profitability and discourage system upgrades and the introduction of new 
products and services. Recently, two federal district courts in Virginia and a 
federal circuit court in California struck down as unlawful open access 
requirements imposed by three different franchising authorities. The federal 
circuit court ruling reversed an earlier district court decision that had upheld 
an open access requirement. In response, the FCC has initiated a new proceeding 
to categorize cable-delivered Internet service and perhaps establish an 
appropriate regulatory scheme. Company-specific open access requirements were 
imposed on Time Warner cable systems in connection with the AOL merger. 
 
      Although cable system attachments to public utility poles historically 
have been regulated at the federal or state level, the provision of 
non-traditional cable services, like the provision of Internet access, may 
endanger that regulatory protection. The Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals 
recently ruled such services left cable attachments eligible for regulatory 
protection, and certain utilities already have proposed vastly higher put 
attachment rates. The Eleventh Circuit decision is now scheduled to be reviewed 
by the United States Supreme Court. 
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      Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk. 
 
      Interest Rate Risk 
 
      The use of interest rate risk management instruments, such as interest 
rate swap agreements, interest rate cap agreements and interest rate collar 
agreements is required under the terms of our credit facilities. Our policy is 
to manage interest costs using a mix of fixed and variable rate debt. Using 
interest rate swap agreements, we agree to exchange, at specified intervals, the 
difference between fixed and variable interest amounts calculated by reference 
to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. Interest rate cap agreements are 
used to lock in a maximum interest rate should variable rates rise, but enable 
us to otherwise pay lower market rates. Interest rate collars limit our exposure 
to and benefits from interest rate fluctuations on variable rate debt to within 
a certain range of rates. 
 
      The Company adopted SFAS No. 133 on January 31, 2001 - see note 10 to the 
interim consolidated financial statements for further information. 
 
      At March 31, 2001, we had outstanding $1.9 billion, $15.0 million and 
$520.0 million in notional amounts of interest rate swaps, caps and collars, 
respectively. The notional amounts of interest rate instruments do not represent 
amounts exchanged by the parties and, thus, are not a measure of the Company's 
exposure to credit loss. 
 
      As indicated under "--Financing Activities" in "Management's Discussion 
and Analysis", in January 2001, Charter Holdings and Charter Capital issued $900 
million 10.75% senior notes due 2009, $500 million 11.125% senior notes due 2011 
and $350.6 million 13.5% senior discount notes due 2011 with a principal amount 
at maturity of $675 million. The fair value of our total fixed-rate debt, 
including the January 2001 Charter Holdings notes, at March 31, 2001 was $6.8 
billion. The fair value of fixed-rate debt is based on quoted market prices. The 
fair value of variable-rate debt approximates the carrying value of $6.4 billion 
at March 31, 2001, since this debt bears interest at current market rates. 
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                           PART II. OTHER INFORMATION. 
 
Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K. 
 
      (a) Exhibits 
 
      2.14      (a) Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 26, 2001, 
                among Marcus Cable of Alabama, L.L.C., on the one hand, and TCI 
                of Selma, Inc., TCI of Lee County, Inc., TCI Cablevision of 
                Alabama, Inc., Alabama T.V. Cable, Inc. and TCI Southeast, Inc., 
                on the other hand (Incorporated by reference to the Annual 
                Report on Form 10-K filed by Charter Communications, Inc. on 
                March 6, 2001 (File No. 000-27927)). 
 
      2.14(b)   Reorganization Agreement, dated as of February 26, 2001, among 
                Charter Communications, Inc., on the one hand, and TCI TKR of 
                Alabama, Inc. and TCI Southeast, Inc., on the other hand 
                (Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K 
                filed by Charter Communications, Inc. on March 6, 2001 (File No. 
                000-27927)). 
 
      2.14(c)   Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 26, 2001, among 
                Falcon Cable Systems Company II, L.P., on the one hand, and AT&T 
                Broadband, LLC, Communication Services, Inc., Ohio Cablevision 
                Network, Inc., TCI Cablevision of California, Inc. and TCI 
                Washington Associates, L.P., on the other hand (Incorporated by 
                reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by Charter 
                Communications, Inc. on March 6, 2001 (File No. 000-27927)). 
 
      2.14(d)   Reorganization Agreement, dated as of February 26, 2001, among 
                Charter Communications, Inc., on the one hand, and TCI 
                Cablevision of Nevada, Inc. and TCI West, Inc., on the other 
                hand (Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report on Form 
                10-K filed by Charter Communications, Inc. on March 6, 2001 
                (File No. 000-27927)). 
 
      2.14(e)   Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 26, 2001, among 
                Charter Communications, Inc., Interlink Communications Partners, 
                LLC, Charter Communications, LLC and Falcon Cable Media, on the 
                one hand, and TCI Cable Partners of St. Louis, L.P. and TCI 
                Cablevision of Missouri, Inc., on the other hand (Incorporated 
                by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by Charter 
                Communications, Inc. on March 6, 2001 (File No. 000-27927)). 
 
      2.14(f)   Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 26, 2001, among 
                Charter Communications Entertainment I, LLC, on the one hand, 
                and St. Louis Tele-Communications, Inc., TCI Cable Partners of 
                St. Louis, L.P., TCI Cablevision of Missouri, Inc., TCI of 
                Illinois, Inc., TCI TKR of Central Florida, Inc. and TCI 
                Holdings, Inc., on the other hand (Incorporated by reference to 
                the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by Charter Communications, 
                Inc. on March 6, 2001 (File No. 000-27927)). 
 
      2.14(g)   Agreement Regarding Closing Matters, dated as of February 26, 
                2001, among Charter Communications, Inc., on behalf of itself, 
                Marcus Cable of Alabama, L.L.C., Falcon Cable Systems Company 
                II, L.P., Interlink Communications Partners, LLC, Charter 
                Communications, LLC, Falcon Cable Media, and Charter 
                Communications Entertainment I, LLC, on the one hand, and AT&T 
                Broadband, LLC, on behalf of itself, TCI TKR of Alabama, Inc., 
                TCI of Selma, Inc., TCI of Lee County, TCI Cablevision of 
                Alabama, Inc. and Alabama T.V. Cable, Inc., TCI Southeast, Inc., 
                TCI Cablevision of Nevada, Inc., TCI West, Inc., Communications 
                Services, Inc., Ohio Cablevision Network, Inc., TCI Cablevision 
                of California, Inc., TCI Washington Associates, LP., TCI of 
                Illinois, Inc., TCI Cablevision of Missouri, Inc., St. Louis 
                Tele-Communications, Inc., TCI Cable Partners of St. Louis, 
                L.P., TCI TKR of Central Florida, Inc. and TCI Holdings, Inc., 
                on the other hand (Incorporated by 
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                reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed by Charter 
                Communications, Inc. on March 6, 2001 (File No. 000-27927)). 
 
      10.24     Commitment Letter, dated February 26, 2001, by and among Goldman 
                Sachs Credit Partners, L.P. and Morgan Stanley Senior Funding, 
                Inc., on the one hand, and Charter Communications Holdings, LLC 
                and Charter Communications Holdings Capital Corporation, on the 
                other hand (Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report on 
                Form 10-K filed by Charter Communications, Inc. on March 6, 2001 
                (File No. 000-27927)). 
 
      10.25     Charter Communications, Inc. 2001 Stock Incentive Plan. 
 
      (b) Reports on Form 8-K 
 
      On January 8, 2001, the Registrant filed a current report on Form 8-K to 
announce several agreements between Charter Holding, LLC and Charter Capitals, 
both beneficially owned subsidiaries of the Registrant, to sell $900.0 million 
of 10.75% Senior Notes due 2009, $500.0 million of 11.125% Senior Notes due 2011 
and $350.6 million of 13.5% Senior Discount Notes due 2011, with a principal 
amount at maturity of $675.0 million and gross proceeds of approximately $1.8 
billion. 
 
      On February 15, 2001, the Registrant filed a current report on Form 8-K to 
announce 2000 fourth quarter financial results. 
 
      On March 1, 2001, the Registrant filed a current report on Form 8-K to 
announce the agreement dated February 28, 2001 between the Registrant and AT&T 
Broadband, LLC involving several strategic cable system transactions that will 
result in the net addition of approximately 512,000 customers for the Registrant 
in Missouri, Alabama, Nevada and California for a total of $1.8 billion to be 
paid in cable systems valued at $249.0 million, $501.5 million of the 
Registrant's Class A common stock and the remainder in cash. The Company has a 
commitment for a bridge loan from Morgan Stanley Senior Funding, Inc. and 
Goldman Sachs Credit Partners L.P. for temporary financing of the cash portion 
of the purchase price. 
 
      On May 4, 2001, the Registrant filed a current report on Form 8-K to 
announce 2001 first quarter financial results. 
 
      On May 9, 2001, the Registrant filed a current report on Form 8-K to 
announce the intent of Charter Communications Holdings, LLC and Charter 
Communications Holdings Capital Corporation, both beneficially owned 
subsidiaries of the Registrant, to sell Senior and Senior Discount Notes for 
estimated proceeds of $1.0 billion. 
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                                    SIGNATURE 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 
Charter Communications, Inc. has duly caused this Quarterly Report to be signed 
on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 
 
                                  CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC., 
                                  Registrant 
 
 
Dated:  May 15, 2001              By:  /s/ Kent D. Kalkwarf 
                                       --------------------------- 
                                       Name:  Kent D. Kalkwarf 
                                       Title: Executive Vice President and Chief 
                                              Financial Officer (Principal 
                                              Financial Officer and Principal 
                                              Accounting Officer) 
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                          CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
 
                            2001 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN 
 
 
 
      1.    Purpose. 
 
            The purpose of this Plan is to strengthen Charter Communications, 
Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), by providing an incentive to the 
employees, officers, consultants and directors of the Company, its Subsidiaries 
and Affiliates and thereby encouraging them to devote their abilities and 
industry to the success of the Company's business enterprise. It is intended 
that this purpose be achieved by extending to employees (including future 
employees who have received a written offer of employment), officers, 
consultants and directors of the Company, its Subsidiaries and Affiliates an 
added long-term incentive for high levels of performance and unusual efforts 
through the grant of Nonqualified Stock Options, Stock Appreciation Rights, 
Dividend Equivalent Rights, Performance Units and Performance Shares, Share 
Awards, Phantom Stock and Restricted Stock (as each term is herein defined). 
 
      2.    Definitions. 
 
            For purposes of the Plan: 
 
            2.1   "Affiliate" means, with respect to any person or entity, any 
entity, directly or indirectly, controlled by, controlling or under common 
control with such person or entity. 
 
            2.2   "Agreement" means the written agreement between the Company 
and an Optionee or Grantee evidencing the grant of an Option or Award and 
setting forth the terms and conditions thereof. 
 
            2.3   "Award" means a grant of Restricted Stock, Phantom Stock, a 
Stock Appreciation Right, a Performance Award, a Dividend Equivalent Right, a 
Share Award or any or all of them. 
 
            2.4   "Board" means the Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
            2.5   "Cause" means: 
 
                  (a)   in the case of an Optionee or Grantee whose employment 
with the Company or a Subsidiary is subject to the terms of an employment 
agreement 
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between such Optionee or Grantee and the Company or Subsidiary, which employment 
agreement includes a definition of "Cause", the term "Cause" as used in this 
Plan or any Agreement shall have the meaning set forth in such employment 
agreement during the period that such employment agreement remains in effect; 
and 
 
                  (b)   in all other cases, the Optionee or Grantee (i) has 
committed any crime, (ii) has committed any act of fraud, embezzlement or gross 
dishonesty, (iii) has committed any act of sex discrimination or sexual 
harassment under the provisions of any Federal, state or local law, resulting in 
any of the above cases in a material financial loss to the Company or damage to 
the reputation of the Company, (iv) has refused to comply with the lawful 
directives of the Board or of the Optionee's or Grantee's supervisors, within 
ten (10) days after written notice thereof from the Board or the Company, or (v) 
has engaged in conduct which constitutes gross negligence or willful misconduct, 
which conduct is not cured within ten (10) days after written notice thereof 
from the Board or the Company. 
 
                        2.6   "Change in Capitalization" means any increase or 
reduction in the number of Shares, or any change (including, but not limited to, 
in the case of a spin-off, dividend or other distribution in respect of Shares, 
a change in value) in the Shares or exchange of Shares for a different number or 
kind of shares or other securities of the Company or another corporation, by 
reason of a reclassification, recapitalization, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, spin-off, split-up, issuance of warrants or rights or 
debentures, stock dividend, stock split or reverse stock split, property 
dividend, combination or exchange of shares, repurchase of shares, change in 
corporate structure or otherwise. 
 
            2.7   A "Change in Control" shall mean the occurrence of any of the 
following: 
 
                  (a)   An acquisition of any voting securities of the Company 
by any "Person" or "Group" (as those terms are used for purposes of Section 
13(d) or 14(d) of the Exchange Act), immediately after which such Person has 
"Beneficial Ownership" (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the 
Exchange Act) of fifty percent (50%) or more of the combined voting power of the 
Company's then outstanding voting securities; provided, however, in determining 
whether a Change in Control has occurred pursuant to this Section 2.7(a), Shares 
or voting securities which are acquired in a "Non-Control Acquisition" (as 
hereinafter defined) shall not constitute an acquisition which would cause a 
Change in Control. A "Non-Control Acquisition" shall mean an acquisition by (i) 
an employee benefit plan (or a trust forming a part thereof) maintained by (A) 
the Company or (B) any Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Company, (ii) the Company 
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or any Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Company, or (iii) any Person in connection 
with a "Non-Control Transaction" (as hereinafter defined); 
 
                  (b)   The individuals who, as of February 12,2001 are members 
of the Board (the "Incumbent Board"), cease for any reason to constitute at 
least one half of the members of the Board or, following a Merger which results 
in a Parent Corporation, the board of directors of the Parent Corporation (as 
defined in paragraph (c)(i)(A) below); provided, however, that if the election, 
or nomination for election by the Company's common stockholders, of any new 
director was approved by a vote of at least one half of the Incumbent Board, 
such new director shall, for purposes of this Plan, be considered as a member of 
the Incumbent Board; provided further, however, that no individual shall be 
considered a member of the Incumbent Board if such individual initially assumed 
office as a result of either an actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or 
consents by or on behalf of a Person other than the Board (a "Proxy Contest") 
including by reason of any agreement intended to avoid or settle any Election 
Contest or Proxy Contest; or 
 
                  (c)   The consummation of: 
 
                        (i)   A merger, consolidation or reorganization with or 
into the Company or in which securities of the Company are issued (a "Merger"), 
unless such Merger is a "Non-Control Transaction." A "Non-Control Transaction" 
shall mean a Merger where: 
 
                              (A) (1) the stockholders of the Company, 
immediately before such Merger own directly or indirectly immediately following 
such Merger more than fifty percent (50%) of the combined voting power of the 
outstanding voting securities of (x) the corporation resulting from such Merger 
(the "Surviving Corporation"), or (y) if any Person or Group, directly or 
indirectly, owns fifty percent (50%) or more of the combined voting power of the 
then outstanding voting securities of the Surviving Corporation (such Person or 
Group a "Parent Corporation"), the Parent Corporation; and, 
 
                                  (2) the individuals who were members of the 
Incumbent Board immediately prior to the execution of the agreement providing 
for such Merger constitute at least a majority of the members of the board of 
directors of (x) the Surviving Corporation, or (y) the Parent Corporation, if 
the Parent Corporation, directly or indirectly, owns fifty percent (50%) or more 
of the combined voting power of the then outstanding voting securities of the 
Surviving Corporation; and 
 
                                  (3) no Person other than (a) the Company, (b) 
any Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Company, (c) any employee benefit plan (or 
any trust forming a part thereof) that, immediately prior to such Merger was 
maintained by the 
 
 
 
                                     - 3 - 



   5 
 
Company or any Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Company, or (d) any Person who, 
immediately prior to such Merger had Beneficial Ownership of fifty percent (50%) 
or more of the then outstanding voting securities or Shares, has Beneficial 
Ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the combined voting power of the 
outstanding voting securities or common stock of (x) the Surviving Corporation, 
or (y) the Parent Corporation, if the Parent Corporation, directly or 
indirectly, owns 50% or more of the combined voting power of the then 
outstanding voting securities of the Surviving Corporation; or 
 
                        (B)   immediately following such Merger, the "Allen 
Entities" (as defined in the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the 
Company) retain "Effective Voting Control." "Effective Voting Control" shall be 
deemed to be held by the Allen Entities if (x) they own in the aggregate, 
directly or indirectly, at least forty percent (40%) of the voting power of (1) 
the Surviving Corporation, or (2) the Parent Corporation, if the Parent 
Corporation, directly or indirectly, owns fifty percent (50%) or more of the 
combined voting power of the then outstanding voting securities of the Surviving 
Corporation, and (y) no other Person or Group owns, directly or indirectly, an 
amount equal to or greater than one half of the voting power held in the 
aggregate, directly or indirectly, by the Allen Entities; 
 
                  (ii)  A complete liquidation or dissolution of the Company 
(other than where assets of the Company are transferred to or remain with 
Subsidiaries of the Company); or 
 
                  (iii) The sale or other disposition of all or substantially 
all of the assets of the Company, directly or indirectly, to any Person (other 
than a transfer to a Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Company, including, without 
limitation, the Allen Entities, if and only if the Allen Entities are Affiliates 
(individually or collectively) of the Company immediately prior to such sale or 
other disposition, or under conditions that would constitute a Non-Control 
Transaction with the disposition of assets being regarded as a Merger for this 
purpose or the distribution to the Company's stockholders of the stock of a 
Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Company or any other assets). 
 
            Notwithstanding the foregoing a Change in Control shall not be 
deemed to occur solely because any Person (the "Subject Person") acquired 
Beneficial Ownership of more than the permitted amount of the then outstanding 
Shares or voting securities as a result of the acquisition of Shares or voting 
securities by the Company which, by reducing the number of Shares or voting 
securities then outstanding, increases the proportional number of shares 
Beneficially Owned by the Subject Persons, provided that if a Change in Control 
would occur (but for the operation of this sentence) as a result of the 
acquisition of Shares or voting securities by the Company, and after such share 
acquisition by the Company, the Subject Person becomes the Beneficial Owner of 
any 
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additional Shares or voting securities which increases the percentage of the 
then outstanding Shares or voting securities Beneficially Owned by the Subject 
Person, then a Change in Control shall occur. 
 
            If an Eligible Individual's employment is terminated (A) by the 
Company without Cause within the thirty (30) day period immediately preceding a 
Change in Control or (B) at the written request of a third party (or such third 
party's agent) who has indicated an intention or taken steps reasonably 
calculated to effect a Change in Control, such termination shall be deemed to 
have occurred after a Change in Control for purposes of this Plan provided a 
Change in Control shall actually have occurred. 
 
            2.8   "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 
 
            2.9   "Committee" means at least one committee, as described in 
Section 3.1, appointed by the Board from time to time to administer the Plan and 
to perform the functions set forth herein. 
 
            2.10  "Company" means Charter Communications, Inc. 
 
            2.11  "Director" means a director of the Company. 
 
            2.12  "Disability" means: 
 
                  (a)   in the case of an Optionee or Grantee whose employment 
with the Company or a Subsidiary is subject to the terms of an employment 
agreement between such Optionee or Grantee and the Company or Subsidiary, which 
employment agreement includes a definition of "Disability", the term 
"Disability" as used in this Plan or any Agreement shall have the meaning set 
forth in such employment agreement during the period that such employment 
agreement remains in effect; or 
 
                  (b)   in all other cases, the term "Disability" as used in 
this Plan or any Agreement shall mean a physical or mental infirmity which 
impairs the Optionee's or Grantee's ability to perform substantially his or her 
duties, and for which the Optionee or Grantee is also receiving benefits under 
the Company's long-term disability plan, if any, then in effect. 
 
            2.13  "Division" means any of the operating units or divisions of 
the Company or Subsidiary designated as a Division by the Committee in its 
discretion. 
 
            2.14  "Dividend Equivalent Right" means a right to receive all or 
some portion of the cash dividends that are or would be payable with respect to 
Shares. 
 
            2.15  "Eligible Director" means a director of the Company who is not 
an employee of the Company, or any Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Company. 
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            2.16  "Eligible Individual" means any of the following individuals 
who is designated by the Committee in its discretion as eligible to receive 
Options or Awards subject to the conditions set forth herein: (a) any director, 
officer or employee of the Company or a Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Company, 
(b) any individual to whom the Company, or a Subsidiary or an Affiliate of the 
Company, has extended a formal offer of employment, or (c) any consultant or 
advisor of the Company or a Subsidiary. Notwithstanding the foregoing, an 
Eligible Individual shall not include a member of a collective bargaining unit, 
when, as a result of good faith bargaining between such member's designated 
collective bargaining representative and such member's employer (or predecessor 
employer) either (a) such member has been excluded from participation, or (b) 
such member's participation has not been expressly provided pursuant to the 
provisions of the collective bargaining agreement applicable to such member. 
 
            2.17  "Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended. 
 
            2.18  "Fair Market Value" on any date means the average of the high 
and low sales prices of the Shares on such date on the principal national 
securities exchange on which such Shares are listed or admitted to trading, or, 
if such Shares are not so listed or admitted to trading, the average of the per 
Share closing bid price and per Share closing asked price on such date as quoted 
on the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation System or 
such other market in which such prices are regularly quoted, or, if there have 
been no published bid or asked quotations with respect to Shares on such date, 
the Fair Market Value shall be the value established by the Board in good faith. 
 
            2.19  Good Reason. (a) "Good Reason" means the occurrence after a 
Change in Control of any of the events or conditions described in subsections 
(1) through (8) hereof: 
 
            (1)   a change in the Optionee's or Grantee's status, title, 
position or responsibilities (including reporting responsibilities) which 
represents an adverse change from his status, title, position or 
responsibilities as in effect at any time within ninety days preceding the date 
of a Change in Control or at any time thereafter; the assignment to the Optionee 
or Grantee of any duties or responsibilities which are inconsistent with his 
status, title, position or responsibilities as in effect at any time within 
ninety days preceding the date of a Change in Control or at any time thereafter; 
or any removal of the Optionee or Grantee from or failure to reappoint or 
reelect him to any of such offices or positions, except in connection with the 
termination of his employment for Disability, Cause, as a result of his death or 
by the Optionee or Grantee other than for Good Reason; 
 
            (2)   a reduction in the Optionee's or Grantee's base salary or any 
failure 
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to pay the Optionee or Grantee any compensation or benefits to which he is 
entitled within five days of notice thereof; 
 
            (3)   a termination or reduction, without consent, of the facilities 
(including office space and general location) and staff reporting available to 
the Optionee or Grantee; 
 
            (4)   the Company's or the Subsidiary's requiring the Optionee or 
Grantee to be based at any place more than fifty (50) miles from the Optionee's 
or Grantee's principal place of employment, except for reasonably required 
travel on the Company's business which is not materially greater than such 
travel requirements prior to the Change in Control or relocation pursuant to a 
voluntary change in position; 
 
            (5)   the failure by the Company or Subsidiary to provide the 
Optionee or Grantee with compensation and benefits, in the aggregate, at least 
equal (in terms of benefit levels and/or reward opportunities) to those provided 
for under each other employee benefit plan, program and practice in which the 
Optionee or Grantee was participating at any time within ninety days preceding 
the date of a Change in Control or at any time thereafter; 
 
            (6)   the insolvency or the filing (by any party, including the 
Company) of a petition for bankruptcy of the Company or Subsidiary, which 
petition is not dismissed within sixty days; 
 
            (7)   any purported termination of the Optionee or Grantee's 
employment for Cause by the Company which does not comply with the terms of 
Section 2.5; or 
 
            (8)   the failure of the Company or Successor to obtain an 
agreement, satisfactory to the Optionee or Grantee, from any Successors and 
Assigns to assume and agree to perform this Agreement, as contemplated in 
Section 17 hereof. 
 
            (b)   Any event or condition described in this Section 2.19(a)(1) 
through (8) which occurs prior to a Change in Control but which the Optionee or 
Grantee reasonably demonstrates (1) was at the request of a third party, or (2) 
otherwise arose in connection with, or in anticipation of, a Change in Control 
which actually occurs, shall constitute Good Reason for purposes of the Plan 
notwithstanding that it occurred prior to the Change in Control. 
 
            2.20  "Grantee" means a person to whom an Award has been granted 
under the Plan. 
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            2.21  "Nonemployee Director" means a director of the Company who is 
a "nonemployee director" within the meaning of Rule 16b-3 promulgated under the 
Exchange Act. 
 
            2.22  "Nonqualified Stock Option" means an Option which is not an 
incentive stock option as defined under Section 422 of the Code. 
 
            2.23  "Option" means a Nonqualified Stock Option. 
 
            2.24  "Optionee" means a person to whom an Option has been granted 
under the Plan. 
 
            2.25  "Outside Director" means a director of the Company who is an 
"outside director" within the meaning of Section 162(m) of the Code and the 
regulations promulgated thereunder. 
 
            2.26  "Performance Awards" means Performance Units, Performance 
Shares or either or both of them. 
 
            2.27  "Performance-Based Compensation" means any Option or Award 
that is intended to constitute "performance based compensation" within the 
meaning of Section 162(m)(4)(C) of the Code and the regulations promulgated 
thereunder. 
 
            2.28  "Performance Cycle" means the time period specified by the 
Committee in its discretion at the time Performance Awards are granted during 
which the performance of the Company, a Subsidiary or a Division will be 
measured. 
 
            2.29  "Performance Objectives" has the meaning set forth in Section 
11. 
 
            2.30  "Performance Shares" means Shares issued or transferred to an 
Eligible Individual under Section 10. 
 
            2.31  "Performance Units" means Performance Units granted to an 
Eligible Individual under Section 10. 
 
            2.32  "Phantom Stock" means a right granted to an Eligible 
Individual under Section 11 representing a number of hypothetical Shares. 
 
            2.33  "Plan" means this Charter Communications, Inc. 2001 Stock 
Incentive Plan, as amended and restated from time to time. 
 
            2.34  "Plan Administrator" means the individual so designated by the 
Committee in its discretion, or, in the absence of such designation, the head of 
the compensation department of the Company. 
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            2.35  "Pooling Transaction" means an acquisition of the Company in a 
transaction which is intended to be treated as a "pooling of interests" under 
generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
            2.36  "Restricted Stock" means Shares issued or transferred to an 
Eligible Individual pursuant to Section 9. 
 
            2.37  "Retirement" means a termination of employment with the 
Company or a Subsidiary (i) after age 55, (ii) with the sum of the employee's 
age and years of service equaling 70 or more, and (iii) following one or more 
years of service from the date of grant. For the purposes of this section, 
"years of service" shall include years of service with the Company, as well as 
any years of service with an Affiliate or Subsidiary but only during such time 
as those entities are Affiliates or Subsidiaries. 
 
            2.38  "Share Award" means an Award of Shares granted pursuant to 
Section 11. 
 
            2.39  "Shares" means the Class A Common Stock, par value $.01 per 
share, of the Company and any other securities into which such shares are 
changed or for which such shares are exchanged. 
 
            2.40  "Stock Appreciation Right" means a right to receive all or 
some portion of the increase in the value of the Shares as provided in Section 7 
hereof. 
 
            2.41  "Subsidiary" means any entity, whether or not incorporated, in 
which the Company, directly or indirectly, (i) owns 35% or more of the 
outstanding equity or other ownership interests, (ii) owns 35% or more of the 
outstanding voting power, or (iii) has sole management responsibility. 
 
            2.42  "Successors and Assigns" for purposes of the Plan, shall mean 
a corporation or other entity acquiring all or substantially all the assets and 
business of the Company or a Subsidiary whether by operation of law or 
otherwise, and any affiliate of such Successors and Assigns. 
 
      3.    Administration. 
 
            3.1   The Plan shall be administered by the Committee, which shall 
hold meetings at such times as may be necessary for the proper administration of 
the Plan. The Committee shall keep minutes of its meetings. If the Committee 
consists of more than one (1) member, a quorum shall consist of not fewer than 
two (2) members of the Committee and a majority of a quorum may authorize any 
action. Any decision or determination reduced to writing and signed by a 
majority of all of the members of the Committee shall be as fully effective as 
if made by a majority vote at a meeting duly 
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called and held. The Committee shall consist of one (1) or more Directors and 
may consist of the entire Board; provided, however, (A) if the Committee 
consists of less than the entire Board, then with respect to any Option or Award 
to an Eligible Individual who is subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act, the 
Committee shall consist of at least two (2) Directors each of whom shall be a 
Nonemployee Director and (B) to the extent necessary for any Option or Award 
intended to qualify as Performance-Based Compensation to so qualify, the 
Committee shall consist of at least two (2) Directors each of whom shall be an 
Outside Director. For purposes of the preceding sentence, if one or more members 
of the Committee is not a Nonemployee Director and an Outside Director but 
recuses himself or herself or abstains from voting with respect to a particular 
action taken by the Committee, then the Committee, with respect to that action, 
shall be deemed to consist only of the members of the Committee who have not 
recused themselves or abstained from voting. Subject to applicable law, the 
Committee may delegate its authority under the Plan to any other person or 
persons. 
 
            3.2   No member of the Committee shall be liable for any action, 
failure to act, determination or interpretation made in good faith with respect 
to this Plan or any transaction hereunder. The Company hereby agrees to 
indemnify each member of the Committee for all costs and expenses and, to the 
extent permitted by applicable law, any liability incurred in connection with 
defending against, responding to, negotiating for the settlement of or otherwise 
dealing with any claim, cause of action or dispute of any kind arising in 
connection with any actions in administering this Plan or in authorizing or 
denying authorization to any transaction hereunder. 
 
            3.3   Subject to the express terms and conditions set forth herein, 
the Committee shall have the power and the discretion from time to time to: 
 
                  (a)   determine those Eligible Individuals to whom Options 
shall be granted under the Plan and the number of such Options to be granted and 
to prescribe the terms and conditions (which need not be identical) of each such 
Option, including the exercise price per Share, the vesting schedule and the 
duration of each Option, and make any amendment or modification to any Option 
Agreement consistent with the terms of the Plan; 
 
                  (b)   select those Eligible Individuals to whom Awards shall 
be granted under the Plan and to determine the number of Shares in respect of 
which each Award is granted, the terms and conditions (which need not be 
identical) of each such Award, and make any amendment or modification to any 
Award Agreement consistent with the terms of the Plan; 
 
                  (c)   to construe and interpret the Plan and the Options and 
Awards granted hereunder and to establish, amend and revoke rules and 
regulations for the 
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administration of the Plan, including, but not limited to, correcting any defect 
or supplying any omission, or reconciling any inconsistency in the Plan or in 
any Agreement, in the manner and to the extent it shall deem necessary or 
advisable, including so that the Plan and the operation of the Plan complies 
with Rule 16b-3 under the Exchange Act, the Code to the extent applicable and 
other applicable law, and otherwise to make the Plan fully effective. All 
decisions and determinations by the Committee in the exercise of this power 
shall be final, binding and conclusive upon the Company, its Subsidiaries, the 
Optionees and Grantees, and all other persons having any interest therein; 
 
                  (d)   to determine the duration and purposes for leaves of 
absence which may be granted to an Optionee or Grantee on an individual basis 
without constituting a termination of employment or service for purposes of the 
Plan; 
 
                  (e)   to exercise its discretion with respect to the powers 
and rights granted to it as set forth in the Plan; and 
 
                  (f)   generally, to exercise such powers and to perform such 
acts as are deemed necessary or advisable to promote the best interests of the 
Company with respect to the Plan. 
 
            Notwithstanding the foregoing, the participation of an Eligible 
Individual represented by a collective-bargaining representative shall also be 
governed by the results of good-faith collective bargaining and/or any 
collective bargaining agreement resulting therefrom. 
 
      4.    Stock Subject to the Plan; Grant Limitations. 
 
            4.1   The maximum number of Shares that may be made the subject of 
Options and Awards granted under the Plan is 38,895,911 plus up to 21,068,102 
Shares based on forfeitures, cancellations and terminations under Charter 
Communications Option Plan; provided, however, that in the aggregate, not more 
than 3,000,000 of the number of allotted Shares may be made the subject of 
Restricted Stock Awards under Section 10 of the Plan (other than shares of 
Restricted Stock made in settlement of Performance Units pursuant to Section 
11.1(b). The maximum number of Shares that may be the subject of Options and 
Stock Appreciation Rights granted to an Eligible Individual in any one calendar 
year period may not exceed 3,889,591 Shares. The maximum dollar amount of cash 
or the Fair Market Value of Shares that any Eligible Individual may receive in 
any calendar year in respect of Performance Units denominated in dollars may not 
exceed $15,000,000. The Company shall reserve for the purposes of the Plan, out 
of its authorized but unissued Shares or out of Shares held in the Company's 
treasury, or partly out of each, such number of Shares as shall be determined by 
the Board 
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in its discretion. If an Option or Stock Appreciation Right expires or 
terminates for any reason without having been exercised in full, the unpurchased 
Shares will continue to count against the maximum number of Shares for which 
Options and Stock Appreciation Rights may be granted to an Eligible Individual 
in any one calendar year. 
 
            4.2   Upon the granting of an Option or an Award, the number of 
Shares available under Section 4.1 for the granting of further Options and 
Awards shall be reduced as follows: 
 
                  (a)   In connection with the granting of an Option or an Award 
(other than the granting of a Performance Unit denominated in dollars), the 
number of Shares shall be reduced by the number of Shares in respect of which 
the Option or Award is granted or denominated; provided, however, that if any 
Option is exercised by tendering Shares, either actually or by attestation, to 
the Company as full or partial payment of the exercise price, the maximum number 
of Shares available under Section 4.1 shall be increased by the number of Shares 
so tendered. 
 
                  (b)   In connection with the granting of a Performance Unit 
denominated in dollars, the number of Shares shall be reduced by an amount equal 
to the quotient of (i) the dollar amount in which the Performance Unit is 
denominated, divided by (ii) the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date the 
Performance Unit is granted. 
 
            4.3   Whenever any outstanding Option or Award or portion thereof 
expires, is canceled, is settled in cash (including the settlement of tax 
withholding obligations using Shares) or is otherwise terminated for any reason 
without having been exercised or payment having been made in respect of the 
entire Option or Award, the Shares allocable to the expired, canceled, settled 
or otherwise terminated portion of the Option or Award may again be the subject 
of Options or Awards granted hereunder. 
 
      5.    Option Grants for Eligible Individuals. 
 
            5.1   Authority of Committee. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, 
the Committee shall have full and final authority to select those Eligible 
Individuals who will receive Options, and the terms and conditions of the grant 
to such Eligible Individuals shall be set forth in an Agreement. 
 
            5.2   Exercise Price. The purchase price or the manner in which the 
exercise price is to be determined for Shares under each Option shall be 
determined by the Committee in its discretion and set forth in the Agreement; 
provided, however, that the exercise price per Share under each Option shall not 
be less than 100% of the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date the Option is 
granted unless the Options are substituted for options issued by another company 
where the Company or a Subsidiary acquires (whether by purchase, merger, or 
otherwise) all or substantially all of 
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outstanding capital stock or assets of another company or in the event of any 
reorganization or other transaction qualifying under Code Section 424. 
 
            5.3   Maximum Duration. Options granted hereunder shall be for such 
term as the Committee shall determine in its discretion, provided that a 
Nonqualified Stock Option shall not be exercisable after the expiration of ten 
(10) years from the date it is granted. Unless the Committee provides otherwise 
in the Agreement, an Option (i) may, upon the death, Disability or Retirement of 
the Optionee prior to the expiration of the Option, be exercised for up to two 
(2) years following the date of the Optionee's death, Disability or Retirement, 
as applicable, (ii) may, following the voluntary termination of service by the 
Optionee or a termination other than for Cause, be exercised for up to sixty 
(60) days following the date of termination, and (iii) shall, in the event of a 
termination of service for Cause, be terminated effective immediately prior to 
such termination, whether or not such Option was then exercisable. The Committee 
may, in its discretion, subsequent to the granting of any Option, extend the 
term thereof, but in no event shall the term as so extended exceed the maximum 
term provided for in the first sentence hereof. 
 
            5.4   Vesting. Subject to Section 6.4, each Option shall entitle the 
Employee to purchase, in whole at any time or in part from time to time, 25% of 
the total number of Shares covered by the Option as of the first anniversary of 
the date of grant and an additional 25% of the total number of Shares covered by 
the Option after the expiration of each of the second, third and fourth 
anniversaries of the date of grant; provided however, that Options may become 
exercisable in such other installments (which need not be equal) and at such 
times as may be designated by the Committee in its discretion and set forth in 
the Agreement. To the extent not exercised, installments shall accumulate and be 
exercisable, in whole or in part, at any time after becoming exercisable, but 
not later than the date the Option expires. The Committee may, in its 
discretion, accelerate the exercisability of any Option or portion thereof at 
any time. 
 
            5.5   Deferred Delivery of Option Shares. The Committee may, in its 
discretion, permit Optionees to elect to defer the issuance of Shares upon the 
exercise of one or more Nonqualified Stock Options granted pursuant to the Plan. 
The terms and conditions of such deferral shall be determined at the time of the 
grant of the Option or thereafter and shall be set forth in the Agreement 
evidencing the Option. 
 
      6.    Terms and Conditions Applicable to All Options. 
 
            6.1   Non-Transferability. (a) No Option shall be transferable by 
the Optionee otherwise than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution 
or pursuant to a domestic relations order (within the meaning of Rule 16a-12 
promulgated under the Exchange Act), and an Option shall be exercisable during 
the lifetime of such Optionee 
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only by the Optionee or his or her guardian or legal representative. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee may, in its discretion, set forth 
in the Agreement evidencing an Option at the time of grant or thereafter, that 
the Option may be transferred to members of the Optionee's immediate family, to 
trusts solely for the benefit of such immediate family members and to 
partnerships in which such family members and/or trusts are the only partners, 
and for purposes of this Plan, a transferee of an Option shall be deemed to be 
the Optionee. For this purpose, immediate family means the Optionee's spouse, 
parents, children, stepchildren and grandchildren and the spouses of such 
parents, children, stepchildren and grandchildren. The terms of an Option shall 
be final, binding and conclusive upon the beneficiaries, executors, 
administrators, heirs and successors of the Optionee. 
 
                  (b)   Notwithstanding any thing to the contrary herein, 
including, without limitation, the provisions of Section 5.3, if an Option has 
been transferred in accordance with this Section 6.1, the Option shall be 
exercisable solely by the transferee. The Option shall remain subject to the 
provisions of the Plan, including that it shall be exercisable only to the 
extent that the Optionee or Optionee's estate would have been entitled to 
exercise it if the Optionee had not transferred the Option. In the event of the 
death of the Optionee prior to the expiration of the right to exercise the 
transferred Option, the period during which the Option shall be exercisable 
shall terminate on the date one (1) year following the date of the Optionee's 
death. In the event of the death of the transferee prior to the expiration of 
the right to exercise the Option, the period during which the Option shall be 
exercisable by the executors, administrators, legatees and distributees of the 
transferree's estate, as the case may be, shall terminate on the date one (1) 
year following the date of the transferee's death. In no event, however, shall 
the Option be exercisable after the expiration of the Option period set forth in 
the terms and conditions of the Agreement. The Option shall be subject to such 
other rules as the Committee shall determine in its discretion. 
 
            6.2   Method of Exercise. The exercise of an Option shall be made 
only by a written notice delivered in person, electronically or by mail to the 
Plan Administrator (or his or her designee) specifying the number of Shares to 
be exercised and, to the extent applicable, accompanied by payment therefor and 
otherwise in accordance with the Agreement pursuant to which the Option was 
granted; provided, however, that Options may not be exercised by an Optionee for 
twelve months following a hardship distribution to the Optionee, to the extent 
such exercise is prohibited under Treasury Regulation Section 
1.401(k)-1(d)(2)(iv)(B)(4). The exercise price for any Shares purchased pursuant 
to the exercise of an Option shall be paid, in any of the following forms (or 
any combination thereof): (a) cash, (b) the transfer, either actually or by 
attestation, to the Company of Shares that have been held by the Optionee for at 
least six (6) months (or such lesser period as may be permitted by the Committee 
in its discretion) prior to the exercise of the 
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Option, such transfer to be upon such terms and conditions as determined by the 
Committee in its discretion or (c) a combination of cash and the transfer of 
Shares or such other methods as determined by the Committee in its discretion; 
provided, however, that the Committee may determine at any time in its 
discretion that the exercise price shall be paid only in cash. In addition, 
Options may be exercised through a registered broker-dealer pursuant to such 
cashless exercise procedures which are, from time to time, deemed acceptable by 
the Committee in its discretion. Any Shares transferred to the Company as 
payment of the exercise price under an Option shall be valued at their Fair 
Market Value on the day preceding the date of exercise of such Option. If 
requested by the Committee in its discretion, the Optionee shall deliver the 
Agreement evidencing the Option to the Plan Administrator (or his or her 
designee) who shall endorse thereon a notation of such exercise and return such 
Agreement to the Optionee. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee in its 
discretion, no fractional Shares (or cash in lieu thereof) shall be issued upon 
exercise of an Option and the number of Shares that may be purchased upon 
exercise shall be rounded to the nearest number of whole Shares. 
 
            6.3   Rights of Optionees. No Optionee shall be deemed for any 
purpose to be the owner of any Shares subject to any Option unless and until (a) 
the Option shall have been exercised pursuant to the terms thereof, (b) the 
Company shall have issued and delivered Shares to the Optionee, and (c) the 
Optionee's name shall have been entered as a stockholder of record on the books 
of the Company. Thereupon, the Optionee shall have full voting, dividend and 
other ownership rights with respect to such Shares, subject to such terms and 
conditions as may be set forth in the applicable Agreement. 
 
            6.4   Effect of Change in Control. Notwithstanding any other 
provision contained in this Plan, in the event of a Change in Control, any 
unvested Options issued under this Plan to any Optionee shall vest and become 
fully exercisable, subject to the provisions of Section 12.2, upon (i) the 
termination by the Company, Subsidiary, or Affiliate of the Optionee's 
employment other than for Cause or (ii) the termination of the Optionee's 
employment for Good Reason, during the 12-month period following the Change in 
Control. In the event of a Change in Control, the Committee may, in its 
discretion, do one or more of the following: (i) shorten the period during which 
Options are exercisable (provided they remain exercisable for at least 30 days 
after the date on which notice of such shortening is given to the Optionees); 
(ii) arrange to have the surviving or successor entity assume the Options or 
grant replacement options with appropriate adjustments in the option prices and 
adjustments in the number and kind of securities issuable upon exercise so that 
the Options or their replacements represent the right to purchase the shares of 
stock, securities or other property (including cash) as may be issuable or 
payable as a result of a Change in Control with respect to or in exchange for 
the number of Shares purchasable and receivable upon the exercise of the Options 
had such exercise occurred in full prior to such Change in Control, or (iii) 
cancel Options 
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upon the payment to the Optionee in cash, with respect to each Option to the 
extent then exercisable (including any Options as to which the exercise has been 
accelerated in accordance with this Section), of an amount that is equal to the 
Fair Market Value of the Shares subject to the option or portion thereof over 
the aggregate exercise price for such Shares under Option or portion thereof 
surrendered at the effective time of the Change in Control. The Committee may, 
in its discretion, also provide for one or more of the foregoing alternatives in 
any particular Option Agreement. 
 
            6.5   Relocation. If the Company shall relocate its existing 
headquarters outside the greater St. Louis, Missouri area on or before December 
23, 2001 without the prior written consent of Jerald L. Kent, or of Barry L. 
Babcock or Howard L. Wood if Mr. Kent is not surviving at the time such consent 
is sought (a "Headquarters Breach"): 
 
                  (a)   unless otherwise provided in the Optionee's Agreement, 
with respect to any Optionee who is a member of the corporate staff and is 
employed and located at the St. Louis corporate headquarters and to whom Options 
have been granted and who does not relocate, if less than forty percent (40%) of 
the Options held by such Optionee have vested, then for purposes of this 
paragraph (a) of Section 6.5, forty percent (40%) of all Options held by such 
Optionee, less: (i) the Options the Optionee has exercised, and (ii) the Options 
actually vested, will be deemed to have vested. With respect to such Optionee's 
Options which have vested and have not been exercised, and the Options which are 
deemed to have been vested pursuant to this paragraph (a) of Section 6.5, the 
Company shall pay, to each such Optionee in full satisfaction of such Options an 
amount equal to (A) the Fair Market Value of the Shares subject to the Options 
or portion thereof surrendered, over (B) the aggregate exercise price for such 
Shares under the Options or portion thereof surrendered; 
 
                  (b)   if the sum of the payments to the Optionee under 
Sections 6.5(a), 7.8(a), 9.7(a) and 10.6(a) equals an amount less than the 
Optionee's annual base salary at the time of the Headquarters Breach, then the 
Optionee shall receive a single additional payment in an amount equal to the 
difference between the Optionee's annual base salary and the sum of the payments 
under such Sections; and 
 
                  (c)   if any payment is made to any Optionee pursuant to 
paragraph (a) of Section 6.5 above, then all Options granted to such Optionee 
shall be automatically canceled. 
 
      7.    Stock Appreciation Rights. 
 
            The Committee may, in its discretion, either alone or in connection 
with the grant of an Option, grant Stock Appreciation Rights in accordance with 
the Plan, the terms and conditions of which shall be set forth in an Agreement. 
If granted in 
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connection with an Option, a Stock Appreciation Right shall cover the same 
Shares covered by the Option (or such lesser number of Shares as the Committee 
may determine in its discretion) and shall, except as provided in this Section 
7, be subject to the same terms and conditions as the related Option. 
 
            7.1   Time of Grant. A Stock Appreciation Right may be granted (a) 
at any time if unrelated to an Option, or (b) if related to an Option, either at 
the time of grant or at any time thereafter during the term of the Option. 
 
            7.2   Stock Appreciation Right Related to an Option. 
 
                  (a)   Exercise. A Stock Appreciation Right granted in 
connection with an Option shall be exercisable at such time or times and only to 
the extent that the related Options are exercisable, and will not be 
transferable except to the extent the related Option may be transferable. 
 
                  (b)   Amount Payable. Upon the exercise of a Stock 
Appreciation Right related to an Option, the Grantee shall be entitled to 
receive an amount determined by multiplying (i) the excess of the Fair Market 
Value of a Share on the date preceding the date of exercise of such Stock 
Appreciation Right over the per Share exercise price under the related Option, 
by (ii) the number of Shares as to which such Stock Appreciation Right is being 
exercised. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee may, in its discretion, 
limit in any manner the amount payable with respect to any Stock Appreciation 
Right by including such a limit in the Agreement evidencing the Stock 
Appreciation Right at the time it is granted. 
 
                  (c)   Treatment of Related Options and Stock Appreciation 
Rights Upon Exercise. Upon the exercise of a Stock Appreciation Right granted in 
connection with an Option, the Option shall be canceled to the extent of the 
number of Shares as to which the Stock Appreciation Right is exercised, and upon 
the exercise of an Option granted in connection with a Stock Appreciation Right, 
the Stock Appreciation Right shall be canceled to the extent of the number of 
Shares as to which the Option is exercised or surrendered. 
 
            7.3   Stock Appreciation Right Unrelated to an Option. The Committee 
may, in its discretion, grant to Eligible Individuals Stock Appreciation Rights 
unrelated to Options. Stock Appreciation Rights unrelated to Options shall 
contain such terms and conditions as to exercisability (subject to Section 7.7), 
vesting and duration as the Committee shall determine in its discretion, but in 
no event shall they have a term of greater than ten (10) years. Unless the 
Committee provides otherwise in the Agreement, a Stock Appreciation Right (i) 
may, upon the death, Disability or Retirement of the Grantee prior to the 
expiration of the Stock Appreciation Right, be exercised for up to two (2) 
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years following the date of the Grantee's death, Disability or Retirement, as 
applicable, (ii) may, following the voluntary termination of service by the 
Grantee or a termination other than for Cause, be exercised for up to sixty (60) 
days following the date of termination, and (iii) shall, in the event of a 
termination of service for Cause, be terminated effective immediately prior to 
such termination, whether or not such Stock Appreciation Right was then 
exercisable. Upon exercise of a Stock Appreciation Right unrelated to an Option, 
the Grantee shall be entitled to receive an amount determined by multiplying (a) 
the excess of the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date preceding the date of 
exercise of such Stock Appreciation Right over the Fair Market Value of a Share 
on the date the Stock Appreciation Right was granted, by (b) the number of 
Shares as to which the Stock Appreciation Right is being exercised. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee may, in its discretion, limit in 
any manner the amount payable with respect to any Stock Appreciation Right by 
including such a limit in the Agreement evidencing the Stock Appreciation Right 
at the time it is granted. 
 
            7.4   Non-Transferability. No Stock Appreciation Right shall be 
transferable by the Grantee otherwise than by will or by the laws of descent and 
distribution or pursuant to a domestic relations order (within the meaning of 
Rule 16a-12 promulgated under the Exchange Act), and such Stock Appreciation 
Right shall be exercisable during the lifetime of such Grantee only by the 
Grantee or his or her guardian or legal representative. The terms of such Stock 
Appreciation Right shall be final, binding and conclusive upon the 
beneficiaries, executors, administrators, heirs and successors of the Grantee. 
 
            7.5   Method of Exercise. Stock Appreciation Rights shall be 
exercised by a Grantee only by a written notice delivered in person, 
electronically or by mail to the Plan Administrator (or his or her designee) 
specifying the number of Shares with respect to which the Stock Appreciation 
Right is being exercised. If requested by the Committee in its discretion, the 
Grantee shall deliver the Agreement evidencing the Stock Appreciation Right 
being exercised and the Agreement evidencing any related Option to the Plan 
Administrator (or his or her designee) who shall endorse thereon a notation of 
such exercise and return such Agreement to the Grantee. 
 
            7.6   Form of Payment. Payment of the amount determined under 
Sections 7.2(b) or 7.3 may be made in the discretion of the Committee solely in 
whole Shares in a number determined at their Fair Market Value on the date 
preceding the date of exercise of the Stock Appreciation Right, or solely in 
cash, or in a combination of cash and Shares. If the Committee in its discretion 
decides to make full payment in Shares and the amount payable results in a 
fractional Share, payment for the fractional Share will be made in cash. 
 
            7.7   Effect of Change in Control. Notwithstanding any other 
provision 
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contained in this Plan, in the event of a Change in Control, any unvested Stock 
Appreciation Rights issued under this Plan to any Grantee shall vest and become 
fully exercisable, subject to the provisions of Section 12.2, upon (i) the 
termination by the Company, Subsidiary, or Affiliate of the Grantee's employment 
other than for Cause or (ii) the termination of the Grantee's employment for 
Good Reason, during the 12 month period following the Change in Control. In the 
event of a Change the Committee may, in its discretion, do one or more of the 
following: (i) shorten the period during which Stock Appreciate Rights are 
exercisable (provided they remain exercisable for at least thirty (30) days 
after the date on which notice of such shortening is given to the Grantees); 
(ii) arrange to have the surviving or successor entity assume the Stock 
Appreciation Rights or grant replacement Stock Appreciation Rights with 
appropriate adjustments so that the Stock Appreciation Rights or their 
replacements represent the right to receive cash as may be payable as a result 
of a Change in Control with respect to the amount of cash receivable upon the 
exercise of the Stock Appreciation Rights had such exercise occurred in full 
prior to such Change in Control, or (iii) cancel Stock Appreciation Rights upon 
the payment to the Grantees in cash, with respect to each Stock Appreciation 
Rights to the extent then exercisable (including any Stock Appreciation Rights 
as to which the exercise has been accelerated in accordance with this Section), 
of an amount that is equal to the Fair Market Value of the Shares subject to the 
Stock Appreciation Right or portion thereof over the aggregate exercise price 
for such Shares under the Stock Appreciation Right or portion thereof 
surrendered at the effective time of the Change in Control. The Committee may, 
in its discretion, also provide for one or more of the foregoing alternatives in 
any particular Agreement. 
 
            7.8   Relocation. If the Company shall relocate its existing 
headquarters outside the greater St. Louis, Missouri area on or before December 
23, 2001 without the prior written consent of Jerald L. Kent, or of Barry L. 
Babcock or Howard L. Wood if Kent is not surviving at the time such consent is 
sought (a "Headquarters Breach"): 
 
                  (a)   unless otherwise provided in the Agreement, with respect 
to any Grantee who is a member of the corporate staff and is employed and 
located at the St. Louis corporate headquarters and to whom Stock Appreciation 
Rights have been granted and who does not relocate, if less than forty percent 
(40%) of the Stock Appreciation Rights held by such Grantee have vested, then 
for purposes of this paragraph (a) of Section 7.8, forty percent (40%) of all 
Stock Appreciation Rights held by such Grantee, less: (i) the Stock Appreciation 
Rights the Grantee has exercised, and (ii) the Stock Appreciation Rights 
actually vested, will be deemed to have vested. With respect to such Grantee's 
Stock Appreciation Rights which have vested and have not been exercised, and the 
Stock Appreciation Rights which are deemed to have been vested pursuant to this 
paragraph (a) of Section 7.8, the Company shall pay, to each such Grantee in 
full satisfaction of such Stock Appreciation Rights an amount equal to (I)(A) 
the Fair Market 
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Value of the Shares subject to the Stock Appreciation Rights or portion thereof 
surrendered, over (B) the aggregate exercise price for such Shares under the 
Stock Appreciation Rights or portion thereof surrendered, and (II) the amount, 
if any, specified in Section 6.5(b); and 
 
                  (b)   if any payment is made to any Grantee pursuant to 
paragraph (a) of Section 7.8 above, then all Stock Appreciation Rights granted 
to such Grantee shall be automatically canceled. 
 
      8.    Dividend Equivalent Rights. 
 
            Dividend Equivalent Rights may be granted to Eligible Individuals in 
tandem with an Option or Award or as a separate Award. The terms and conditions 
applicable to each Dividend Equivalent Right shall be specified in the Agreement 
under which the Dividend Equivalent Right is granted. Amounts payable in respect 
of Dividend Equivalent Rights may be payable currently or deferred until the 
lapsing of restrictions on such Dividend Equivalent Rights or until the vesting, 
exercise, payment, settlement or other lapse of restrictions on the Option or 
Award to which the Dividend Equivalent Rights relate. In the event that the 
amount payable in respect of Dividend Equivalent Rights is to be deferred, the 
Committee shall, in its discretion, determine whether such amount is to be held 
in cash or reinvested in Shares or deemed (notionally) to be reinvested in 
Shares. If amounts payable in respect of Dividend Equivalent Rights are to be 
held in cash, there may be credited at the end of each year (or portion thereof) 
interest on the amount of the account at the beginning of the year at a rate per 
annum as the Committee may, in its discretion, determine. Dividend Equivalent 
Rights may be settled in cash or Shares or a combination thereof, in a single 
installment or multiple installments as the Committee, in its discretion, 
determines. 
 
      9.    Restricted Stock. 
 
            9.1   Grant. The Committee may, in its discretion, grant Awards to 
Eligible Individuals of Restricted Stock, which shall be evidenced by an 
Agreement between the Company and the Grantee. Each Agreement shall contain such 
restrictions, terms and conditions as the Committee may, in its discretion, 
determine and (without limiting the generality of the foregoing) such Agreements 
may require that an appropriate legend be placed on Share certificates. Awards 
of Restricted Stock shall be subject to the terms and provisions set forth below 
in this Section 9. 
 
            9.2   Rights of Grantee. Shares of Restricted Stock granted pursuant 
to an Award hereunder shall be issued in the name of the Grantee as soon as 
reasonably practicable after the Award is granted provided that the Grantee has 
executed an Agreement evidencing the Award, the appropriate blank stock powers 
and, in the 
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discretion of the Committee, an escrow agreement and any other documents which 
the Committee may, in its discretion, require as a condition to the issuance of 
such Shares. If a Grantee shall fail to execute the Agreement evidencing a 
Restricted Stock Award, or any documents which the Committee may, in its 
discretion, require within the time period prescribed by the Committee at the 
time the Award is granted, the Award shall be null and void. At the discretion 
of the Committee, Shares issued in connection with a Restricted Stock Award 
shall be deposited together with the stock powers with an escrow agent (which 
may be the Company) designated by the Committee. Unless the Committee in its 
discretion determines otherwise and as set forth in the Agreement, upon delivery 
of the Shares to the escrow agent, the Grantee shall have all of the rights of a 
stockholder with respect to such Shares, including the right to vote the Shares 
and to receive all dividends or other distributions paid or made with respect to 
the Shares. 
 
            9.3   Non-Transferability. Until all restrictions upon the Shares of 
Restricted Stock awarded to a Grantee shall have lapsed in the manner set forth 
in Section 9.4, such Shares shall not be sold, transferred or otherwise disposed 
of and shall not be pledged or otherwise hypothecated. 
 
            9.4   Lapse of Restrictions. 
 
                  (a)   Generally. Restrictions upon Shares of Restricted Stock 
awarded hereunder shall lapse at such time or times and on such terms and 
conditions as the Committee may determine in its discretion. The Agreement 
evidencing the Award shall set forth any such restrictions. 
 
                  (b)   Effect of Change in Control. Notwithstanding any other 
provision contained in this Plan, in the event of a Change in Control, any 
restrictions with respect to Restricted Stock issued under this Plan to any 
Grantee shall lapse, subject to the provisions of Section 12.2, upon (i) the 
termination by the Company, Subsidiary, or Affiliate of the Optionee's 
employment other than for Cause or (ii) the termination of the Optionee's 
employment for Good Reason, during the 12 month period following the Change in 
Control. In the event of a Change the Committee may, in its discretion, do one 
or more of the following: (i) arrange to have the surviving or successor entity 
assume the Restricted Stock or grant replacement Restricted Stock with 
appropriate adjustments in the number and kind of securities so that the 
Restricted Stock Award or its replacement represents the right to the shares of 
stock, securities or other property (including cash) as may be issuable or 
payable as a result of a Change in Control with respect to or in exchange for 
the number of Shares receivable upon the lapse of restrictions had such lapse of 
restrictions occurred in full prior to such Change in Control, or (ii) cancel 
the Restricted Stock Award upon the payment to the Grantees in cash, with 
respect to each Restricted Stock Award to the extent then lapsed (including any 
Restricted Stock as to which the lapse of restrictions has been accelerated in 
accordance with this Section), of an 
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amount that is equal to the Fair Market Value of the Shares subject to the 
Restricted Stock Award surrendered at the effective time of the Change in 
Control. The Committee may, in its discretion, also provide for one or more of 
the foregoing alternatives in any particular Agreement. 
 
            9.5   Treatment of Dividends. At the time an Award of Shares of 
Restricted Stock is granted, the Committee may, in its discretion, determine 
that the payment to the Grantee of dividends, or a specified portion thereof, 
declared or paid on such Shares by the Company shall be (a) deferred until the 
lapsing of the restrictions imposed upon such Shares and (b) held by the Company 
for the account of the Grantee until such time. In the event that dividends are 
to be deferred, the Committee shall, in its discretion, determine whether such 
dividends are to be reinvested in Shares (which shall be held as additional 
Shares of Restricted Stock) or held in cash. If deferred dividends are to be 
held in cash, there may be credited at the end of each year (or portion thereof) 
interest on the amount of the account at the beginning of the year at a rate per 
annum as the Committee may, in its discretion, determine. Payment of deferred 
dividends in respect of Shares of Restricted Stock (whether held in cash or as 
additional Shares of Restricted Stock), together with interest accrued thereon, 
if any, shall be made upon the lapsing of restrictions imposed on the Shares in 
respect of which the deferred dividends were paid, and any dividends deferred 
(together with any interest accrued thereon) in respect of any Shares of 
Restricted Stock shall be forfeited upon the forfeiture of such Shares. 
 
            9.6   Delivery of Shares. Upon the lapse of the restrictions on 
Shares of Restricted Stock, the Committee shall cause a stock certificate to be 
delivered to the Grantee with respect to such Shares, free of all restrictions 
hereunder. 
 
            9.7   Relocation. If the Company shall relocate its existing 
headquarters outside the greater St. Louis, Missouri area on or before December 
23, 2001 without the prior written consent of Jerald L. Kent, or of Barry L 
Babcock or Howard L. Wood if Kent is not surviving at the time such consent is 
sought (a "Headquarters Breach"): 
 
                  (a)   unless otherwise provided in the Agreement, with respect 
to any Grantee who is a member of the corporate staff and is employed and 
located at the St. Louis corporate headquarters and to whom Restricted Stock 
Awards have been granted and who does not relocate, if less than forty percent 
(40%) of the restrictions have lapsed with respect to Restricted Stock held by 
such Grantee, then for purposes of this paragraph (a) of Section 9.7, the 
restrictions with respect to forty percent (40%) of all Restricted Stock held by 
such Grantee will be deemed to have lapsed. With respect to such Grantee's 
Restricted Stock with lapsed restrictions and restrictions which are deemed to 
have been lapsed pursuant to this paragraph (a) of Section 9.7, the Company 
shall pay, to each such Grantee in full satisfaction of such Restricted Stock 
Award an amount equal to 
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(I) the Fair Market Value of Shares subject to such Award and (II) the amount, 
if any, specified in Section 6.5(b); and 
 
                  (b)   if any payment is made to any Grantee pursuant to 
paragraph (a) of Section 9.7 above, then all Restricted Stock granted to such 
Grantee shall be automatically canceled. 
 
      10.   Performance Awards. 
 
            10.1  Performance Units. The Committee may, in its discretion, grant 
Awards of Performance Units to Eligible Individuals, the terms and conditions of 
which shall be set forth in an Agreement between the Company and the Grantee. 
Performance Units may be denominated in Shares or a specified dollar amount and, 
contingent upon the attainment of specified Performance Objectives within the 
Performance Cycle, represent the right to receive payment as provided in Section 
10.3(c) of (i) in the case of Share-denominated Performance Units, the Fair 
Market Value of a Share on the date the Performance Unit was granted, the date 
the Performance Unit became vested or any other date specified by the Committee 
in its discretion, (ii) in the case of dollar-denominated Performance Units, the 
specified dollar amount or (iii) a percentage (which may be more than 100%) of 
the amount described in clause (i) or (ii) depending on the level of Performance 
Objective attainment; provided, however, that, the Committee may, in its 
discretion, at the time a Performance Unit is granted specify a maximum amount 
payable in respect of a vested Performance Unit. Each Agreement shall specify 
the number of Performance Units to which it relates, the Performance Objectives 
which must be satisfied in order for the Performance Units to vest and the 
Performance Cycle within which such Performance Objectives must be satisfied. 
 
                  (a)   Vesting and Forfeiture. Subject to Sections 10.3(c) and 
10.4, a Grantee shall become vested with respect to the Performance Units to the 
extent that the Performance Objectives set forth in the Agreement are satisfied 
for the Performance Cycle. 
 
                  (b)   Payment of Awards. Subject to Section 10.3(c), payment 
to Grantees in respect of vested Performance Units shall be made as soon as 
practicable after the last day of the Performance Cycle to which such Award 
relates unless the Agreement evidencing the Award provides for the deferral of 
payment, in which event the terms and conditions of the deferral shall be set 
forth in the Agreement. Subject to Section 10.4, such payments may be made 
entirely in Shares valued at their Fair Market Value, entirely in cash, or in 
such combination of Shares and cash as the Committee shall, in its discretion, 
determine at any time prior to such payment; provided, however, that if the 
Committee in its discretion determines to make such payment entirely or 
partially in Shares of Restricted Stock, the Committee must determine the extent 
to which such 
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payment will be in Shares of Restricted Stock and the terms of such Restricted 
Stock at the time the Award is granted. 
 
            10.2  Performance Shares. The Committee may, in its discretion, 
grant Awards of Performance Shares to Eligible Individuals, the terms and 
conditions of which shall be set forth in an Agreement between the Company and 
the Grantee. Each Agreement may require that an appropriate legend be placed on 
Share certificates. Awards of Performance Shares shall be subject to the 
following terms and provisions: 
 
                  (a)   Rights of Grantee. The Committee shall provide at the 
time an Award of Performance Shares is made the time or times at which the 
actual Shares represented by such Award shall be issued in the name of the 
Grantee; provided, however, that no Performance Shares shall be issued until the 
Grantee has executed an Agreement evidencing the Award, the appropriate blank 
stock powers and, in the discretion of the Committee, an escrow agreement and 
any other documents which the Committee may require as a condition to the 
issuance of such Performance Shares. If a Grantee shall fail to execute the 
Agreement evidencing an Award of Performance Shares, the appropriate blank stock 
powers and, in the discretion of the Committee, an escrow agreement and any 
other documents which the Committee may require within the time period 
prescribed by the Committee at the time the Award is granted, the Award shall be 
null and void. At the discretion of the Committee, Shares issued in connection 
with an Award of Performance Shares shall be deposited together with the stock 
powers with an escrow agent (which may be the Company) designated by the 
Committee. Except as restricted by the terms of the Agreement, upon delivery of 
the Shares to the escrow agent, the Grantee shall have, in the discretion of the 
Committee, all of the rights of a stockholder with respect to such Shares, 
including the right to vote the Shares and to receive all dividends or other 
distributions paid or made with respect to the Shares. 
 
                  (b)   Non-Transferability. Until any restrictions upon the 
Performance Shares awarded to a Grantee shall have lapsed in the manner set 
forth in Sections 10.2(c) or 10.4, such Performance Shares shall not be sold, 
transferred or otherwise disposed of and shall not be pledged or otherwise 
hypothecated, nor shall they be delivered to the Grantee. The Committee may, in 
its discretion, also impose such other restrictions and conditions on the 
Performance Shares, if any, as it deems appropriate. 
 
                  (c)   Lapse of Restrictions. Subject to Sections 10.3(c) and 
10.4, restrictions upon Performance Shares awarded hereunder shall lapse and 
such Performance Shares shall become vested at such time or times and on such 
terms, conditions and satisfaction of Performance Objectives as the Committee 
may, in its discretion, determine at the time an Award is granted. 
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                  (d)   Treatment of Dividends. At the time the Award of 
Performance Shares is granted, the Committee may, in its discretion, determine 
that the payment to the Grantee of dividends, or a specified portion thereof, 
declared or paid on Shares represented by such Award which have been issued by 
the Company to the Grantee shall be (i) deferred until the lapsing of the 
restrictions imposed upon such Performance Shares and (ii) held by the Company 
for the account of the Grantee until such time. In the event that dividends are 
to be deferred, the Committee shall determine whether such dividends are to be 
reinvested in shares of Stock (which shall be held as additional Performance 
Shares) or held in cash. If deferred dividends are to be held in cash, there may 
be credited at the end of each year (or portion thereof) interest on the amount 
of the account at the beginning of the year at a rate per annum as the Committee 
may, in its discretion, determine. Payment of deferred dividends in respect of 
Performance Shares (whether held in cash or in additional Performance Shares), 
together with interest accrued thereon, if any, shall be made upon the lapsing 
of restrictions imposed on the Performance Shares in respect of which the 
deferred dividends were paid, and any dividends deferred (together with any 
interest accrued thereon) in respect of any Performance Shares shall be 
forfeited upon the forfeiture of such Performance Shares. 
 
                  (e)   Delivery of Shares. Upon the lapse of the restrictions 
on Performance Shares awarded hereunder, the Committee shall cause a stock 
certificate to be delivered to the Grantee with respect to such Shares, free of 
all restrictions hereunder. 
 
            10.3  Performance Objectives 
 
                  (a)   Establishment. Performance Objectives for Performance 
Awards may based on and expressed in terms of one or more of the following 
business criteria: (i) revenue, (ii) net income, (iii) operating income, (iv) 
earnings, (v) net earnings, (vi) Share price, (vii) cash flow, (viii) EBITDA, 
(ix) total shareholder return, (x) total shareholder return relative to peers, 
(xi) financial returns (including, without limitation, return on assets, return 
on equity and return on investment), (xii) cost reduction targets, (xiii) 
customer satisfaction, (xiv) customer growth, (xv) employee satisfaction, (xvi) 
pre-tax profits, (xvii) net earnings, or (xiii) any combination of the 
foregoing. Performance Objectives (and underlying business criteria, as 
applicable) may be in respect of: (i) the performance of the Company, (ii) the 
performance of any of its Subsidiaries, (iii) the performance of any of its 
Divisions, (iv) a per Share basis, (v) a per subscriber basis, or (vi) any 
combination of the foregoing. Performance Objectives may be absolute or relative 
(to prior performance of the Company or to the performance of one or more other 
entities or external indices) and may be expressed in terms of a progression 
within a specified range. The formula for determining Performance Objectives may 
include or exclude items to measure specific objectives, such as losses from 
discontinued operations, extraordinary, unusual or nonrecurring gains and 
losses, the cumulative effect of accounting changes, acquisitions or 
divestitures, core process redesigns, structural 
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changes/outsourcing, and foreign exchange impacts. The Performance Objectives 
with respect to a Performance Cycle shall be established in writing by the 
Committee by the earlier of (x) the date on which a quarter of the Performance 
Cycle has elapsed or (y) the date which is ninety (90) days after the 
commencement of the Performance Cycle, and in any event while the performance 
relating to the Performance Objectives remain substantially uncertain. 
 
                  (b)   Effect of Certain Events. At the time of the granting of 
a Performance Award, or at any time thereafter, in either case to the extent 
permitted under Section 162(m) of the Code and the regulations thereunder 
without adversely affecting the treatment of the Performance Award as 
Performance-Based Compensation, the Committee may, in its discretion, provide 
for the manner in which performance will be measured against the Performance 
Objectives (or may adjust the Performance Objectives) to reflect the impact of 
specified corporate transactions, accounting or tax law changes and other 
extraordinary or nonrecurring events. 
 
                  (c)   Determination of Performance. Prior to the vesting, 
payment, settlement or lapsing of any restrictions with respect to any 
Performance Award that is intended to constitute Performance-Based Compensation 
made to a Grantee who is subject to Section 162(m) of the Code, the Committee 
shall certify in writing that the applicable Performance Objectives have been 
satisfied to the extent necessary for such Award to qualify as Performance Based 
Compensation. 
 
            10.4  Effect of Change in Control. In the event of a Change in 
Control, unless otherwise determined by the Committee in its discretion and set 
forth in the Agreement evidencing the Award, and subject to the provisions of 
Section 12.2, upon (i) the termination by the Company, Subsidiary, or Affiliate 
of the Optionee's employment other than for Cause or (ii) the termination of the 
Optionee's employment for Good Reason, during the 12 month period following the 
Change in Control; 
 
                  (a)   With respect to Performance Units, the Grantee shall (i) 
become vested in all outstanding Performance Units as if all Performance 
Objectives had been satisfied at the maximum level and (ii) be entitled to 
receive in respect of all Performance Units which become vested as a result of a 
Change in Control a cash payment within ten (10) days after termination of 
employment. 
 
                  (b)   With respect to Performance Shares, all restrictions 
shall lapse immediately on all outstanding Performance Shares as if all 
Performance Objectives had been satisfied at the maximum level. 
 
                  (c)   The Agreements evidencing Performance Shares and 
Performance Units shall provide for the treatment of such Awards (or portions 
thereof), if 
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any, which do not become vested as the result of a Change in Control, including, 
but not limited to, provisions for the adjustment of applicable Performance 
Objectives. 
 
                  (d)   Notwithstanding the above, the Committee may, in its 
discretion, do one or more of the following: (i) arrange to have the surviving 
or successor entity assume the Performance Units or Performance Shares or grant 
replacement Performance Units or Performance Shares, as applicable, with 
appropriate adjustments so that such Awards or their replacements represent the 
right to receive cash or Shares as may be payable as a result of a Change in 
Control with respect to the amount of cash or Shares receivable pursuant to such 
Awards had payment under such Awards occurred in full prior to such Change in 
Control, or (ii) cancel the Performance Units or Performance Shares upon the 
payment to the Grantees in cash with respect to each such Award to the extent 
then otherwise payable in cash or in Shares (including any Awards as to which 
vesting or lapse of restrictions has taken place in accordance with (a) and (b) 
of this Section), of an amount, with respect to Performance Units, that is equal 
to the amount of cash payable as if all Performance Objectives had been 
satisfied at the maximum level, and, with respect to Performance Shares, that is 
equal to the Fair Market Value of the Shares payable as if all Performance 
Objectives had been satisfied at the maximum level. 
 
            10.5  Non-Transferability. Until the vesting of Performance Units or 
the lapsing of any restrictions on Performance Shares, as the case may be, such 
Performance Units or Performance Shares shall not be sold, transferred or 
otherwise disposed of and shall not be pledged or otherwise hypothecated. 
 
            10.6  Relocation. If the Company shall relocate its existing 
headquarters outside the greater St. Louis, Missouri area on or before December 
23, 2001 without the prior written consent of Jerald L. Kent, or of Barry L 
Babcock or Howard L. Wood if Kent is not surviving at the time such consent is 
sought (a "Headquarters Breach"): 
 
                  (a)   unless otherwise provided in the Agreement, with respect 
to any Grantee who is a member of the corporate staff and is employed and 
located at the St. Louis corporate headquarters and to whom Performance Units or 
Performance Shares have been granted and who does not relocate, if less than 
forty percent (40%)of the performance levels with respect to such Awards have 
been met, then for purposes of this paragraph (a) of Section 10.6, (i) with 
respect to Performance Units, the Grantee shall (A) become vested in all 
outstanding Performance Units as if all Performance Objectives had been 
satisfied at forty percent (40%) of the maximum level and (B) be entitled to 
receive in respect of all such Performance Units which become vested a cash 
payment within ten (10) days after such Headquarters Breach, and (ii) with 
respect to Performance Shares, restrictions shall lapse immediately on 
outstanding Performance Shares as if Performance Objectives had been satisfied 
at forty percent (40%) of the maximum level. With respect to such Grantee's 
Awards with vesting or lapsed restrictions pursuant to this 
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paragraph (a) of Section 10.6, the Company shall pay, to each such Grantee in 
full satisfaction of such Awards an amount equal to (I) the Fair Market Value of 
Shares subject to such Award and (II) the amount, if any, specified in Section 
6.5(b); and 
 
                  (b)   if any payment is made to any Grantee pursuant to 
paragraph (a) of Section 10.6 above, then all Restricted Stock granted to such 
Grantee shall be automatically canceled. 
 
      11.   Other Share Based Awards. 
 
            11.1  Share Awards. The Committee may, in its discretion, grant a 
Share Award to any Eligible Individual on such terms and conditions as the 
Committee may determine in its sole discretion. Share Awards may be made as 
additional compensation for services rendered by the Eligible Individual or may 
be in lieu of cash or other compensation to which the Eligible Individual is 
entitled from the Company. 
 
            11.2  Phantom Stock Awards. 
 
                  (a)   Grant. The Committee may, in its discretion, grant 
shares of Phantom Stock to any Eligible Individuals. Such Phantom Stock shall be 
subject to the terms and conditions established by the Committee in its 
discretion and set forth in the applicable Agreement. 
 
                  (b)   Payment of Awards. Upon the vesting of a Phantom Stock 
Award, the Grantee shall be entitled to receive a cash payment in respect of 
each share of Phantom Stock which shall be equal to the Fair Market Value of a 
Share as of the date the Phantom Stock Award was granted, or such other date as 
determined by the Committee in its discretion at the time the Phantom Stock 
Award was granted. The Committee may, in its discretion, at the time a Phantom 
Stock Award is granted, provide a limitation on the amount payable in respect of 
each share of Phantom Stock. In lieu of a cash payment, the Committee may, in 
its discretion, settle Phantom Stock Awards with Shares having a Fair Market 
Value equal to the cash payment to which the Grantee has become entitled. 
 
      12.   Effect of a Termination of Employment. 
 
            12.1  The Agreement evidencing the grant of each Option and each 
Award shall set forth the terms and conditions applicable to such Option or 
Award upon a termination or change in the status of the employment of the 
Optionee or Grantee by the Company, a Subsidiary or a Division (including a 
termination or change by reason of the sale of a Subsidiary or a Division), 
which shall be as the Committee may, in its discretion, determine at the time 
the Option or Award is granted or thereafter. 
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            12.2  Excise Tax Limitation. 
 
                  (a)   Notwithstanding anything contained in this Plan to the 
contrary, to the extent that any payment, distribution or acceleration of 
vesting to or for the benefit of the Optionee or Grantee by the Company (within 
the meaning of Section 280G of the Code and the regulations thereunder), whether 
paid or payable or distributed or distributable pursuant to the terms of this 
Plan or otherwise (the "Total Payments") is or will be subject to the excise tax 
imposed under Section 4999 of the Code (the "Excise Tax"), then the Total 
Payments shall be reduced (but not below zero) if and to the extent that a 
reduction in the Total Payments would result in the Optionee or Grantee 
retaining a larger amount, on an after-tax basis (taking into account federal, 
state and local income taxes and the Excise Tax), than if the Optionee or 
Grantee received the entire amount of such Total Payments. Unless the Optionee 
or Grantee shall have given prior written notice specifying a different order to 
the Company to effectuate the foregoing, the Company shall reduce or eliminate 
the Total Payments, by first reducing or eliminating the portion of the Total 
Payments which are payable in cash and then by reducing or eliminating non-cash 
payments, in each case in reverse order beginning with payments or benefits 
which are to be paid the farthest in time from the Determination (as hereinafter 
defined). Any notice given by the Optionee or Grantee pursuant to the preceding 
sentence shall take precedence over the provisions of any other plan, 
arrangement or agreement governing the Executive's rights and entitlements to 
any benefits or compensation. 
 
                  (b)   The determination of whether the Total Payments shall be 
reduced as provided in Section 12.2 (a) and the amount of such reduction shall 
be made at the Company's expense by an accounting firm selected by the Optionee 
or Grantee from among the six largest accounting firms in the United States or 
at the Optionee's or Grantee's expense by an attorney selected by the Optionee 
or Grantee. Such accounting firm or attorney (the "Determining Party") shall 
provide its determination (the "Determination"), together with detailed 
supporting calculations and documentation to the Company and the Optionee or 
Grantee within ten (10) days of the termination of Optionee's or Grantee's 
employment. If the Determining Party determines that no Excise Tax is payable by 
the Optionee or Grantee with respect to the Total Payments, it shall furnish the 
Optionee or Grantee with an opinion reasonably acceptable to the Optionee or 
Grantee that no Excise Tax will be imposed with respect to any such payments 
and, absent manifest error, such Determination shall be binding, final and 
conclusive upon the Company and the Optionee or Grantee. If the Determining 
Party determines that an Excise Tax would be payable, the Company shall have the 
right to accept the Determination of the Determining Party as to the extent of 
the reduction, if any, pursuant to Section 12.2 (a), or to have such 
Determination reviewed by an accounting firm selected by the Company, at the 
Company's expense. 
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If the Company's accounting firm and the Determining Party do not agree, a third 
accounting firm shall be jointly chosen by the Determining Party and the 
Company, in which case the determination of such third accounting firm shall be 
binding, final and conclusive upon the Company and the Optionee or Grantee. 
 
      13.   Adjustment Upon Changes in Capitalization. 
 
                  (a)   In the event of a Change in Capitalization, the 
Committee shall conclusively determine the appropriate proportional adjustments, 
if any, to (i) the maximum number and class of Shares or other stock or 
securities with respect to which Options or Awards may be granted under the 
Plan, (ii) the maximum number and class of Shares or other stock or securities 
with respect to which Options or Awards may be granted to any Eligible 
Individual in any one calendar year period, (iii) the number and class of Shares 
or other stock or securities which are subject to outstanding Options or Awards 
granted under the Plan and the exercise price therefor, if applicable, (iv) for 
Stock Appreciation Rights unrelated to an Option, the Fair Market Value of a 
Share on the date the Stock Appreciation Right was granted, and (v) the 
Performance Objectives. 
 
                  (b)   Any such adjustment in the Shares or other stock or 
securities subject to outstanding Options or Awards that are intended to qualify 
as Performance-Based Compensation shall be made in such a manner as not to 
adversely affect the treatment of the Options or Awards as Performance-Based 
Compensation. 
 
                  (c)   If, by reason of a Change in Capitalization, a Grantee 
of an Award shall be entitled to, or an Optionee shall be entitled to exercise 
an Option with respect to, new, additional or different shares of stock or 
securities of the Company or any other corporation, such new, additional or 
different shares shall thereupon be subject to all of the conditions, 
restrictions and performance criteria which were applicable to the Shares 
subject to the Award or Option, as the case may be, prior to such Change in 
Capitalization. 
 
      14.   Effect of Certain Transactions. 
 
            Subject to Sections 6.4, 7.7, 9.4(b) and 10.4 or as otherwise 
provided in an Agreement, in the event of (a) the liquidation or dissolution of 
the Company or (b) a merger or consolidation of the Company (a "Transaction") 
that does not constitute a Change in Control, the Plan and the Options and 
Awards issued hereunder shall continue in effect in accordance with their 
respective terms, except that the Committee may, in its discretion, do one or 
more of the following: (i) shorten the period during which Options and Awards 
are exercisable (provided they remain exercisable for at least thirty (30) days 
after the date on which notice of such shortening is given to the Optionees or 
Grantees); (ii) accelerate the vesting schedule or the lapse of any restrictions 
with respect to Options 
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and Awards, (iii) arrange to have the surviving or successor entity assume the 
Options and Awards or grant replacement Options and Awards with appropriate 
adjustments in the exercise prices, and adjustments in the number and kind of 
securities issuable upon exercise or lapse of restrictions or adjustments so 
that the Options and Awards or their replacements represent the right to 
purchase or receive the stock, securities or other property (including cash) as 
may be issuable or payable as a result of such Transaction with respect to or in 
exchange for the number of Shares purchasable and receivable upon the exercise 
of the Options and Awards had such exercise occurred in full prior to the 
Transaction, or (iv) with the prior written consent of the Optionee or Grantee 
(unless otherwise stated in the Agreement), cancel the Options and Awards upon 
the payment to the Grantees in cash (A) with respect to each Options and Award 
to the extent exercisable for or payable in Shares, of an amount that is equal 
to the Fair Market Value of the Shares subject to the Award or portion thereof 
over the aggregate exercise price for such Shares under the Award or portion 
thereof surrendered at the effective time of the Transaction, or (B) with 
respect to each Award to the extent not exercisable for or payable in Shares, of 
an amount that is equal to the cash value of the Award or portion thereof 
surrendered at the effective time of the Transaction. The Committee may, in its 
discretion, also provide for one or more of the following alternatives in any 
particular Agreement. The treatment of any Option or Award as provided in this 
Section 14 shall be conclusively presumed to be appropriate for purposes of 
Section 10. 
 
      15.   Interpretation. 
 
            Following the required registration of any equity security of the 
Company pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act: 
 
                  (a)   The Plan is intended to comply with Rule 16b-3 
promulgated under the Exchange Act and the Committee shall interpret and 
administer the provisions of the Plan or any Agreement in a manner consistent 
therewith. Any provisions inconsistent with such Rule shall be inoperative and 
shall not affect the validity of the Plan. 
 
                  (b)   Unless otherwise expressly stated in the relevant 
Agreement, each Option, Stock Appreciation Right and Performance Award granted 
under the Plan is intended to be Performance-Based Compensation. The Committee 
shall not be entitled to exercise any discretion otherwise authorized hereunder 
with respect to such Options or Awards if the ability to exercise such 
discretion or the exercise of such discretion itself would cause the 
compensation attributable to such Options or Awards to fail to qualify as 
Performance-Based Compensation. 
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      16.   Pooling Transactions. 
 
            Notwithstanding anything contained in the Plan or any Agreement to 
the contrary, in the event of a Change in Control which is also intended to 
constitute a Pooling Transaction, the Committee shall take such actions, if any, 
as are specifically recommended by an independent accounting firm retained by 
the Company to the extent reasonably necessary in order to assure that the 
Pooling Transaction will qualify as such, including but not limited to (a) 
deferring the vesting, exercise, payment, settlement or lapsing of restrictions 
with respect to any Option or Award, (b) providing that the payment or 
settlement in respect of any Option or Award be made in the form of cash, Shares 
or securities of a successor or acquirer of the Company, or a combination of the 
foregoing, and (c) providing for the extension of the term of any Option or 
Award to the extent necessary to accommodate the foregoing, but not beyond the 
maximum term permitted for any Option or Award. 
 
      17.   Successors; Binding Agreement. 
 
            17.1  This Plan shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit 
of the Company, its Successors and Assigns, and the Company shall require any 
Successors and Assigns to expressly assume and agree to comply with the terms of 
the Plan in the same manner and to the same extent that the Company would be 
required to perform it if no such succession or assignment had taken place. 
 
      18.   Termination and Amendment of the Plan or Modification of Options and 
            Awards. 
 
            18.1  Plan Amendment or Termination. The Plan shall terminate as of 
the tenth anniversary of the date of its adoption by the Board and no Option or 
Award may be granted thereafter. The Board may sooner terminate the Plan and the 
Board may at any time and from time to time amend, modify or suspend the Plan; 
provided, however, that: 
 
                  (a)   no such amendment, modification, suspension or 
termination shall impair or adversely alter any Options or Awards theretofore 
granted under the Plan, except with the consent of the Optionee or Grantee, nor 
shall any amendment, modification, suspension or termination deprive any 
Optionee or Grantee of any Shares which he or she may have acquired through or 
as a result of the Plan; and 
 
                  (b)   to the extent necessary under any applicable law, 
regulation or exchange requirement, no amendment shall be effective unless 
approved by the stockholders of the Company in accordance with applicable law, 
regulation or exchange requirement. 
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            18.2  Modification of Options and Awards. Subject to the provisions 
of the Plan, no modification of an Option or Award shall adversely alter or 
impair any rights or obligations under the Option or Award without the consent 
of the Optionee or Grantee, as the case may be. 
 
      19.   Non-Exclusivity of the Plan. 
 
            The adoption of the Plan by the Board shall not be construed as 
amending, modifying or rescinding any previously approved incentive arrangement 
or as creating any limitations on the power of the Board to adopt such other 
incentive arrangements as it may deem desirable, including, without limitation, 
the granting of stock options otherwise than under the Plan, and such 
arrangements may be either applicable generally or only in specific cases. 
 
      20.   Limitation of Liability. 
 
            As illustrative of the limitations of liability of the Company, but 
not intended to be exhaustive thereof, nothing in the Plan shall be construed 
to: 
 
                  (a)   give any person any right to be granted an Option or 
Award other than at the sole discretion of the Committee; 
 
                  (b)   give any person any rights whatsoever with respect to 
Shares except as specifically provided in the Plan; 
 
                  (c)   limit in any way the right of the Company or any 
Subsidiary to terminate the employment of any person at any time; or 
 
                  (d)   be evidence of any agreement or understanding, expressed 
or implied, that the Company will employ any person at any particular rate of 
compensation or for any particular period of time. 
 
      21.   Regulations and Other Approvals; Governing Law. 
 
            21.1  Except as to matters of federal law, the Plan and the rights 
of all persons claiming hereunder shall be construed and determined in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware without giving effect to 
conflicts of laws principles thereof. 
 
            21.2  The obligation of the Company to sell or deliver Shares with 
respect to Options and Awards granted under the Plan shall be subject to all 
applicable laws, rules and regulations, including all applicable federal and 
state securities laws, and the obtaining of all such approvals by governmental 
agencies as may be deemed necessary or appropriate by the Committee in its 
discretion. 
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            21.3  The Board may make such changes as may be necessary or 
appropriate to comply with the rules and regulations of any government 
authority. 
 
            21.4  Each Option and Award is subject to the requirement that, if 
at any time the Committee determines, in its discretion, that the listing, 
registration or qualification of Shares issuable pursuant to the Plan is 
required by any securities exchange or under any state or federal law, or the 
consent or approval of any governmental regulatory body is necessary or 
desirable as a condition of, or in connection with, the grant of an Option or 
Award or the issuance of Shares, no Options or Awards shall be granted or 
payment made or Shares issued, in whole or in part, unless listing, 
registration, qualification, consent or approval has been effected or obtained 
free of any conditions as acceptable to the Committee in its discretion. 
 
            21.5  Notwithstanding anything contained in the Plan or any 
Agreement to the contrary, in the event that the disposition of Shares acquired 
pursuant to the Plan is not covered by a then current registration statement 
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and is not 
otherwise exempt from such registration, such Shares shall be restricted against 
transfer to the extent required by the Securities Act and Rule 144 or other 
regulations thereunder. The Committee may, in its discretion, require any 
individual receiving Shares pursuant to an Option or Award granted under the 
Plan, as a condition precedent to receipt of such Shares, to represent and 
warrant to the Company in writing that the Shares acquired by such individual 
are acquired without a view to any distribution thereof and will not be sold or 
transferred other than pursuant to an effective registration thereof under said 
Act or pursuant to an exemption applicable under the Securities Act or the rules 
and regulations promulgated thereunder. The certificates evidencing any of such 
Shares shall be appropriately amended or have an appropriate legend placed 
thereon to reflect their status as restricted securities as aforesaid. 
 
      22.   Miscellaneous. 
 
            22.1  Multiple Agreements. The terms of each Option or Award may 
differ from other Options or Awards granted under the Plan at the same time, or 
at some other time. The Committee may, in its discretion, also grant more than 
one Option or Award to a given Eligible Individual during the term of the Plan, 
either in addition to, or in substitution for, one or more Options or Awards 
previously granted to that Eligible Individual. 
 
            22.2  Withholding of Taxes. 
 
                  (a)   At such times as an Optionee or Grantee recognizes 
taxable income in connection with the receipt of Shares or cash hereunder (a 
"Taxable Event"), 
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the Optionee or Grantee shall pay to the Company an amount equal to the federal, 
state and local income taxes and other amounts as may be required by law to be 
withheld by the Company in connection with the Taxable Event (the "Withholding 
Taxes") prior to the issuance, or release from escrow, of such Shares or the 
payment of such cash. The Company shall have the right to deduct from any 
payment of cash to an Optionee or Grantee an amount equal to the Withholding 
Taxes in satisfaction of the obligation to pay Withholding Taxes. In 
satisfaction of the obligation to pay Withholding Taxes to the Company, the 
Optionee or Grantee may make a written election (the "Tax Election"), which may 
be accepted or rejected in the discretion of the Committee, to have withheld a 
portion of the Shares then issuable to him or her having an aggregate Fair 
Market Value equal to the Withholding Taxes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
Committee may, in its discretion, provide that an Optionee or Grantee shall not 
be entitled to exercise or receive an Award, as applicable, for which cash has 
not been provided by the Optionee or Grantee with respect to the Withholding 
Taxes applicable to such Award. 
 
                  (b)   Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Options have been 
transferred pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.1 the Optionee shall provide 
the Company with funds sufficient to pay such tax withholding when such 
withholding is due. Furthermore, if such Optionee does not satisfy the 
applicable tax withholding obligation, the transferee may provide the funds 
sufficient to enable the Company to pay the tax withholding. However, if Options 
have been transferred, the Company shall have no right to retain or sell without 
notice, or to demand surrender from the transferee of, shares of Stock in order 
to pay such tax withholding. 
 
            22.3  Effective Date. The effective date of this Plan shall be as 
determined by the Board in its discretion, subject only to the approval by the 
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the securities of the Company 
present, or represented, and entitled to vote at a meeting of stockholders duly 
held in accordance with the applicable laws of the State of Delaware within 
twelve (12) months of the adoption of the Plan by the Board. 
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                                     FORM OF 
                       NONQUALIFIED STOCK OPTION AGREEMENT 
 
 
      THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the ___ day of ____________ , 2001 (the "Grant 
Date"), between Charter Communications, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the 
"Company"), and ____________________ (the "Optionee"). 
 
      Unless otherwise defined herein, terms defined in the Charter 
Communications, Inc. 2001 Stock Incentive Plan (the "Plan") shall have the same 
defined meanings in this Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement (the "Agreement"). 
 
Certain Terms 
         Optionee: 
                  ------------------- 
         Address: 
                  ------------------- 
 
                  ------------------- 
 
                  ------------------- 
 
      The undersigned Optionee has been granted an Option to purchase Shares of 
the Company, subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan and this Agreement, 
as follows: 
 
 
                                                     
      Vesting Schedule:                                25% each year as of the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, and 4th 
                                                       anniversary of the Grant Date 
      Exercise Price per Share:                        $ 
      Total Number of Shares under Option: 
      Total Exercise Price:                            $ 
      Exercise Expiration Date:                        The 10th anniversary of the Grant Date 
 
 
 
                                    Charter Communications, Inc. 
 
                                    By: 
                                        ----------------------------- 
 
      I, the undersigned, agree to this grant of an Option to purchase Shares of 
the Company, acknowledge that this grant is subject to the terms and conditions 
of the Plan and this Agreement, and have read and understand the terms and 
conditions set forth in Sections 1 through 20 of this Agreement. 
 
 
 
                                    ---------------------------------- 
                                    Optionee 
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      1.    Grant of Option. 
 
            1.1   The Company hereby grants to the Optionee the right and option 
(the "Option") to purchase all or any part of the Total Number of Shares under 
Option set forth above, subject to, and in accordance with, the terms and 
conditions set forth in this Agreement. 
 
            1.2   The Option is not intended to qualify as an incentive stock 
option within the meaning of Section 422 of the Code. 
 
            1.3   This Agreement shall be construed in accordance and consistent 
with, and subject to, the provisions of the Plan (the provisions of which are 
incorporated herein by reference) and, except as otherwise expressly set forth 
herein, the capitalized terms used in this Agreement shall have the same 
definitions as set forth in the Plan. 
 
      2.    Purchase Price. 
 
            The price at which the Employee shall be entitled to purchase Shares 
upon the exercise of the Option shall be the Exercise Price per Share set forth 
above. 
 
      3.    Duration of Option. 
 
            The Option shall be exercisable to the extent and in the manner 
provided herein for a period of ten years from the Grant Date (the "Exercise 
Term") and shall expire as of the tenth (10th) anniversary of the Grant Date 
("Exercise Expiration Date"); provided, however, that the Option may be earlier 
or later terminated as provided under the terms of the Plan and this Agreement. 
 
      4.    Exercisability of Option. 
 
            Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement or the Plan, the Vesting 
Schedule shall be as set forth on page 1. Each right of purchase shall be 
cumulative and shall continue, unless sooner exercised or terminated as herein 
provided, during the remaining period of the Exercise Term. Any fractional 
number of Shares resulting from the application of the foregoing percentages 
shall be rounded (up or down) to a whole number of Shares. 
 
      5.    Manner of Exercise and Payment. 
 
            5.1 Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the 
Plan, the Option may be exercised by delivery of written notice in person, 
electronically or by mail to the Plan Administrator (or his or her designee). 
Such notice shall state that the Optionee is electing to exercise the Option and 
the number of Shares in respect of which the Option is being exercised and shall 
be signed by the person or persons exercising the Option. If requested by the 
Committee, such person or persons shall (i) deliver this Agreement to the Plan 
Administrator (or 
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his or her designee) who shall endorse thereon a notation of such exercise and 
(ii) provide satisfactory proof as to the right of such person or persons to 
exercise the Option. 
 
            5.2   The notice of exercise described in Section 5.1 hereof shall 
be accompanied by (a) the full purchase price for the Shares in respect of which 
the Option is being exercised, in cash, by check, by transferring Shares to the 
Company having a Fair Market Value on the day preceding the date of exercise 
equal to the cash amount for which such Shares are substituted, or in such other 
manner as may be permitted by the Committee in its discretion, and (b) payment 
of the Withholding Taxes as provided by Section 12 of this Agreement, and in the 
manner as may be permitted by the Committee its discretion pursuant to Section 
12 of this Agreement. 
 
            5.3   Upon receipt of notice of exercise and full payment for the 
Shares in respect of which the Option is being exercised, the Company shall, 
subject to the terms of the Plan, take such action as may be necessary to effect 
the transfer to the Optionee of the number of Shares as to which such exercise 
was effective. 
 
            5.4   The Optionee shall not be deemed to be the holder of, or to 
have any of the rights of a holder with respect to any Shares subject to the 
Option until (i) the Option shall have been exercised pursuant to the terms of 
this Agreement and the Optionee shall have paid the full purchase price for the 
number of Shares in respect of which the Option was exercised, (ii) the Company 
shall have issued and delivered the Shares to the Optionee, and (iii) the 
Optionee's name shall have been entered as a stockholder of record on the books 
of the Company, whereupon the Optionee shall have full voting and other 
ownership rights with respect to such Shares. 
 
      6.    Termination of Employment. 
 
            6.1   Vesting upon Death, Disability or Retirement. If the 
employment of the Optionee is terminated as a result of his death, Disability or 
Retirement, the Option shall immediately vest and become fully exercisable. In 
the event of the Optionee's death, the Option shall be exercisable, to the 
extent provided in the Plan and this Agreement, by the legatee or legatees under 
his will, or by his personal representatives or distributees and such person or 
persons shall be substituted for the Optionee each time the Optionee is referred 
to herein. 
 
            6.2   Exercisability upon Termination of Employment. If the 
employment of the Optionee is terminated as a result of death, Disability or 
Retirement, the option shall continue to be exercisable in whole or in part at 
any time, but in no event after the Exercise Expiration Date, within two (2) 
years after the date of such termination. If the employment of the Optionee is 
terminated for Cause, the Option shall terminate effective immediately prior to 
the Optionee's termination of employment, whether or not such Option is then 
exercisable. If the employment of the Optionee is terminated for any reason 
other than death, Disability or Retirement or for Cause (including the 
Optionee's ceasing to be employed by a Subsidiary or Division as a result of the 
sale of such Subsidiary or Division or an interest in such Subsidiary or 
Division), then, 
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subject to Section 7 hereof, the Option shall terminate as of the sixtieth 
(60th) day following the date of the Optionee's termination of employment 
whether or not exercisable. 
 
      7.    Effect of Change in Control. 
 
      Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, in 
the event of a Change in Control, any unvested Options issued under this 
Agreement to any Optionee shall vest and become fully exercisable, subject to 
the provisions of Section 13 hereof, upon (i) the termination by the Company, 
Subsidiary or Affiliate employer of the Optionee's employment other than for 
Cause or (ii) the termination of the Optionee's employment for Good Reason, 
during the 12-month period following the Change in Control. In the event of a 
Change in Control, the Committee may, in its discretion, do one or more of the 
following: (i) shorten the period during which Options are exercisable (provided 
they remain exercisable for at least 30 days after the date on which notice of 
such shortening is given to Optionee); (ii) arrange to have the surviving or 
successor entity assume the Options or grant replacement options with 
appropriate adjustments in the option prices and adjustments in the number and 
kind of securities issuable upon exercise or their replacements represent the 
right to purchase the shares of stock, securities or other property (including 
cash) as may be issuable or payable as a result of a Change in Control with 
respect to or in exchange for the number of Shares purchasable and receivable 
upon the exercise of the Options had such exercise occurred in full prior to 
such Change in Control, or (iii) cancel Options upon the payment to the Optionee 
in cash, with respect to each Option to the extent then exercisable (including 
any Options as to which the exercise has been accelerated in accordance with 
this Section), of an amount that is equal to the Fair Market Value of the Shares 
subject to the option or portion thereof over the aggregate exercise price for 
such Shares under Option or portion thereof surrendered at the effective time of 
the Change in Control. 
 
      8.    Nontransferability. 
 
            [The Option shall not be transferable other than by will or by the 
laws of descent and distribution. During the lifetime of the Optionee, the 
Option shall be exercisable only by the Optionee.] OR 
 
            [The Option shall be transferable by will or by the laws of descent 
and distribution. During the lifetime of the Optionee, the Option may be 
transferred to members of the Optionee's immediate family, to trusts solely for 
the benefit of such immediate family members and to partnerships in which such 
family members and/or trusts are the only partners, and for purposes of this 
Agreement, a transferee of an Option shall be deemed to be the Optionee. For 
this purpose, immediate family means the Optionee's spouse, parents, children, 
stepchildren and grandchildren and the spouses of such parents, children, 
stepchildren and grandchildren. The terms of an Option shall be final, binding 
and conclusive upon the beneficiaries, executors, administrators, heirs and 
successors of the Optionee. If an Option has been transferred in accordance with 
this Section, the Option shall be exercisable solely by the 
 
 
 
                                     - 4 - 



   41 
 
transferee. The Option shall remain subject to the provisions of the Plan, 
including that it shall be exercisable only to the extent that the Optionee or 
Optionee's estate would have been entitled to exercise it if the Optionee had 
not transferred the Option. In the event of the death of the Optionee prior to 
the expiration of the right to exercise the transferred Option, the period 
during which the Option shall be exercisable shall terminate on the date one (1) 
year following the date of the Optionee's death. In the event of the death of 
the transferee prior to the expiration of the right to exercise the Option, the 
period during which the Option shall be exercisable by the executors, 
administrators, legatees and distributees of the transferree's estate, as the 
case may be, shall terminate on the date one (1) year following the date of the 
transferee's death. In no event, however, shall the Option be exercisable after 
the expiration of the Option period set forth in the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. The Option shall be subject to such other rules as the Committee 
shall determine in its discretion. 
 
      9.    No Right to Continued Employment. 
 
            Nothing in this Agreement or the Plan shall be interpreted or 
construed to confer upon the Optionee any right with respect to continuance of 
employment by the Company, or any Subsidiary or Affiliate of the Company, nor 
shall this Agreement or the Plan interfere in any way with the right of the 
Company to terminate the Optionee's employment at any time. 
 
      10.   Adjustments. 
 
            In the event of a Change in Capitalization, the Committee may, in 
its discretion, make appropriate adjustments to the number and class of Shares 
or other stock or securities subject to the Option and the purchase price for 
such Shares or other stock or securities. The Committee's adjustment shall be 
made in accordance with the provisions of the Plan and shall be effective and 
final, binding and conclusive for all purposes of the Plan and this Agreement. 
 
      11.   Effect of a Merger, Consolidation or Liquidation. 
 
            Subject to the terms of the Plan and this Agreement, in the event of 
(a) the liquidation or dissolution of the Company or (b) a merger or 
consolidation of the Company (a "Transaction") that does not constitute a Change 
in Control, the Options shall continue in effect in accordance with their 
respective terms, except that the Committee may, in its discretion, do one or 
more of the following: (i) shorten the period during which the Options are 
exercisable (provided they remain exercisable for at least thirty (30) days 
after the date on which notice of such shortening is given to the); (ii) 
accelerate the vesting schedule with respect to the Options, (iii) arrange to 
have the surviving or successor entity assume the Options or grant replacement 
Options with appropriate adjustments in the exercise prices, and adjustments in 
the number and kind of securities issuable upon exercise or adjustments so that 
the Options or their replacements represent the right to purchase or receive the 
stock, securities or other property (including cash) as may be issuable or 
payable as a result of such Transaction with respect to or in exchange for the 
number of Shares purchasable and receivable upon the exercise of the Options had 
such exercise occurred in full prior to the Transaction, or (iv) with the prior 
written consent of the 
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Optionee, cancel the Options upon the payment to the Optionees in cash of an 
amount that is equal to the Fair Market Value of the Shares subject to the 
Option or portion thereof over the aggregate exercise price for such Shares 
under the Option or portion thereof surrendered at the effective time of the 
Transaction. The treatment of any Option as provided in this Section 11 shall be 
conclusively presumed to be appropriate for purposes of Section 10 of the Plan. 
 
      12.   Withholding of Taxes. 
 
            At such times as the Optionee recognizes taxable income in 
connection with the receipt of Shares hereunder (a "Taxable Event"), the 
Optionee shall pay to the Company an amount equal to the federal, state and 
local income taxes and other amounts as may be required by law to be withheld by 
the Company in connection with the Taxable Event (the "Withholding Taxes") prior 
to the issuance, or release from escrow, of such Shares. The Company shall have 
the right to deduct from any payment to an Optionee an amount equal to the 
Withholding Taxes in satisfaction of the obligation to pay Withholding Taxes. In 
satisfaction of the obligation to pay Withholding Taxes to the Company, the 
Optionee may make a written election (the "Tax Election"), which may be accepted 
or rejected in the discretion of the Committee, to have withheld a portion of 
the Shares then issuable to him or her having an aggregate Fair Market Value 
equal to the Withholding Taxes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee 
may, in its discretion, provide that an Optionee shall not be entitled to 
exercise his or her Options for which cash has not been provided by the Optionee 
with respect to the applicable Withholding Taxes. 
 
            [If the Option has been transferred pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 8, the Optionee shall provide the Company with funds sufficient to pay 
such tax withholding when such withholding is due. Furthermore, if such Optionee 
does not satisfy the applicable tax withholding obligation, the transferee may 
provide the funds sufficient to enable the Company to pay the tax withholding. 
However, if Options have been transferred, the Company shall have no right to 
retain or sell without notice, or to demand surrender from the transferee of, 
shares of Stock in order to pay such tax withholding.] 
 
      13.   Excise Tax Limitation. 
 
            (a)   Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the 
contrary, to the extent that any payment, distribution or acceleration of 
vesting to or for the benefit of the Optionee by the Company (within the meaning 
of Section 280G of the Code and the regulations thereunder), whether paid or 
payable or distributed or distributable pursuant to the terms of this Agreement 
or otherwise (the "Total Payments") is or will be subject to the excise tax 
imposed under Section 4999 of the Code (the "Excise Tax"), then the Total 
Payments shall be reduced (but not below zero) if and to the extent that a 
reduction in the Total Payments would result in the Optionee retaining a larger 
amount, on an after-tax basis (taking into account federal, state and local 
income taxes and the Excise Tax), than if the Optionee received the entire 
amount of such Total Payments. Unless the Optionee shall have given 
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prior written notice specifying a different order to the Company to effectuate 
the foregoing, the Company shall reduce or eliminate the Total Payments, by 
first reducing or eliminating the portion of the Total Payments which are 
payable in cash and then by reducing or eliminating non-cash payments, in each 
case in reverse order beginning with payments or benefits which are to be paid 
the farthest in time from the Determination (as hereinafter defined). Any notice 
given by the Optionee pursuant to the preceding sentence shall take precedence 
over the provisions of any other plan, arrangement or agreement governing the 
Executive's rights and entitlements to any benefits or compensation. 
 
      (b)   The determination of whether the Total Payments shall be reduced as 
provided in Section 12.2 (a) of the Plan and the amount of such reduction shall 
be made at the Company's expense by an accounting firm selected by the Optionee 
from among the six largest accounting firms in the United States or at the 
Optionee's expense by an attorney selected by the Optionee. Such accounting firm 
or attorney (the "Determining Party") shall provide its determination (the 
"Determination"), together with detailed supporting calculations and 
documentation to the Company and the Optionee within ten (10) days of the 
termination of Optionee's employment. If the Determining Party determines that 
no Excise Tax is payable by the Optionee with respect to the Total Payments, it 
shall furnish the Optionee with an opinion reasonably acceptable to the Optionee 
that no Excise Tax will be imposed with respect to any such payments and, absent 
manifest error, such Determination shall be binding, final and conclusive upon 
the Company and the Optionee. If the Determining Party determines that an Excise 
Tax would be payable, the Company shall have the right to accept the 
Determination of the Determining Party as to the extent of the reduction, if 
any, pursuant to Section 12.2 (a) of the Plan, or to have such Determination 
reviewed by an accounting firm selected by the Company, at the Company's 
expense. If the Company's accounting firm and the Determining Party do not 
agree, a third accounting firm shall be jointly chosen by the Determining Party 
and the Company, in which case the determination of such third accounting firm 
shall be binding, final and conclusive upon the Company and the Optionee. 
 
      14.   Employee Bound by the Plan. 
 
            The Optionee hereby acknowledges that the Optionee may receive a 
copy of the Plan upon request to the Plan Administrator and agrees to be bound 
by all the terms and provisions of the Plan. 
 
      15.   Modification of Agreement. 
 
            This Agreement may be modified, amended, suspended or terminated by 
the Committee in its discretion at any time, and any terms or conditions may be 
waived by the Committee in its discretion at any time; provided, however, that 
all such modifications, amendments, suspensions, terminations or waivers that 
shall adversely effect an Optionee shall only be effective pursuant to a written 
instrument executed by the parties hereto. 
 
      16.   Severability. 
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            Should any provision of this Agreement be held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable or invalid for any reason, the 
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected by such holding and 
shall continue in full force in accordance with their terms. 
 
      17.   Governing Law. 
 
            The validity, interpretation, construction and performance of this 
Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware without giving 
effect to the conflicts of laws principles thereof. 
 
      18.   Successors in Interest. 
 
            This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon any 
successor to the Company. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of the 
Optionee's legal representatives. All obligations imposed upon the Optionee and 
all rights granted to the Company under this Agreement shall be final, binding 
and conclusive upon the Optionee's heirs, executors, administrators, successors. 
 
      19.   Resolution of Disputes. 
 
            Any dispute or disagreement which may arise under, or as a result 
of, or in any way relate to, the interpretation, construction or application of 
this Agreement shall be determined by the Committee. Any determination made 
hereunder shall be final, binding and conclusive on the Optionee and Company for 
all purposes. 
 
      20.   Shareholder Approval. 
 
            The effectiveness of this Agreement and of the grant of the Option 
pursuant hereto is subject to the approval of the Plan by the stockholders of 
the Company in accordance with the terms of the Plan. 
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